
 

 

 
Date of issue: Monday 11th July 2016 

 
  

MEETING  EDUCATION AND CHILDREN'S SERVICES 
SCRUTINY PANEL 

 (Councillors Anderson, Brooker, Chahal, Chohan, Mann, 
Morris, Pantelic, Qaseem and Sadiq)   

  
 Education Voting Co-opted Members 
 James Welsh (Catholic Diocese of Northampton) 

 
 Education Non-Voting Co-opted Members 
 Jo Rockall (Secondary school teacher representative) 

Maggie Stacey (Head teacher representative) 
 

DATE AND TIME: TUESDAY, 19TH JULY, 2016 AT 6.30 PM 
  
VENUE: VENUS SUITE 2, ST MARTINS PLACE, 51 BATH 

ROAD, SLOUGH, BERKSHIRE, SL1 3UF 
  
SCRUTINY OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

DAVE GORDON 
01753 875411 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 

 
RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 

AGENDA 

 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

PART 1 
 
 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS 

 



 
 

 

1.   Declaration of Interest 
 

  

 All Members who believe they have a Disclosable 
Pecuniary or other Pecuniary or non pecuniary Interest in 
any matter to be considered at the meeting must declare 
that interest and, having regard to the circumstances 
described in Section 3 paragraphs 3.25 – 3.27 of the 
Councillors’ Code of Conduct, leave the meeting while the 
matter is discussed, save for exercising any right to speak 
in accordance with Paragraph 3.28 of the Code. The Chair 
will ask Members to confirm that they do not have a 
declarable interest. 
 
All Members making a declaration will be required to 
complete a Declaration of Interests at Meetings form 
detailing the nature of their interest. 

 

  

2.   Election of Chair for 2016 – 17 
 

  

3.   Election of Vice-Chair for 2016 – 17 
 

  

4.   Minutes of the Meeting held on 21st April 2016 
 

1 - 6  

 SCRUTINY ISSUES 
 

5.   Member Questions   
 (An opportunity for Panel Members to ask questions of the 

relevant Director/ Assistant Director, relating to pertinent, 
topical issues affecting their Directorate – maximum of 10 
minutes allocated). 

 

  

6.   School Places - report to follow 
 

  

7.   Slough Ofsted Delivery Plan 
 

7 - 42  

8.   Slough Borough Council's Section 11 Audit 
 

43 - 50  

 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 

9.   Forward Work Programme 
 

51 - 54  

10.   Date of Next Meeting - 26th October 2016 
 

  

   

 Press and Public  
   

You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an observer. You will 
however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in the Part II agenda.  Please contact 
the Democratic Services Officer shown above for further details. 
 
The Council allows the filming, recording and photographing at its meetings that are open to the public.  
Anyone proposing to film, record or take photographs of a meeting is requested to advise the Democratic 
Services Officer before the start of the meeting.  Filming or recording must be overt and persons filming 
should not move around the meeting room whilst filming nor should they obstruct proceedings or the public 
from viewing the meeting.  The use of flash photography, additional lighting or any non hand held devices, 
including tripods, will not be allowed unless this has been discussed with the Democratic Services Officer.  

 



Education and Children's Services Scrutiny Panel – Meeting held on 
Thursday, 21st April, 2016. 

 
Present:-  Councillors Pantelic (Chair), Abe (Vice-Chair), Brooker and Matloob   

  

Education Non-Voting Co-opted Members 
Jo Rockall – Secondary School Teacher representative 
Maggie Stacey – Head Teacher representative 

Apologies for Absence:- Councillor Cheema, Morris and Rana 
 

 
PART 1 

 
48. Declaration of Interest  

 
No declarations were given in relation to the agenda items. 
 

49. Minutes of the Meeting held on 16th March 2016  
 
The Panel requested that the following points be noted in relation to the 
meeting held on 16th March 2016: 
 

• The Chief Executive of Slough Borough Council (SBC) was challenged 
on her role whilst Children’s Services remained under SBC’s auspices. 

• The Chair would look to hold the Slough Children’s Services Trust 
(SCST) to account. This was as SBC retained responsibilities as 
corporate parents, was accountable for services by law and had 
invested £28 million in the transfer of responsibilities. 

 
Resolved: that, subject to the above amendments, the minutes of the 
meeting held on 16th March 2016 be approved as an accurate record. 
 

50. Member Questions  
 
No questions from members were received prior to the meeting. 
 

51. Securing Improvements in the Experiences and Progress of Children 
Looked After and Achieving Permanence - Service Update  
 
The report outlined the work already in progress and future developments 
planned for the service. The Ofsted inspection had placed a significant focus 
on the matter, with SBC and SCST now resolved to undertaking a 
collaborative approach. As part of this, corporate parenting arrangements had 
been reviewed. 
 
The Corporate Parenting Panel had been supported throughout 2016, with the 
new Pledge having been constructed as part of this. The Pledge had been 
endorsed by Council on 19th April 2016, and had included significant 

AGENDA ITEM 4

Page 1



 
Education and Children's Services Scrutiny Panel - 21.04.16 

discussion with the Slough Children In Care Council to place the concerns of 
local children at the centre of its formulation. The draft Corporate Parenting 
Strategy had also been revised, with the Corporate Parenting Panel due to 
receive in June 2016. As well as the Strategy, the Panel would receive a 
scorecard used to measure progress (which includes both quantitative and 
qualitative elements), revised terms of reference and a forward plan for its 
work (based around themed meetings). 
 
The Virtual School had also received significant attention. A permanent Head 
had been appointed and was having an immediate impact. This was also 
helping to raise aspirations for looked after children (LACs).  
 
SBC had supported SCST in these endeavours, especially through the 
Corporate Parenting Panel. Engagement was being increased through 
measures such as activity days, whilst the workforce was still adapting to its 
new priorities under SCST. However, the issue of the number of permanent 
staff remained. 
 
The Panel raised the following issues in discussion: 
 

• Predicted grades for LACs taking GCSEs in 2016 were better than 
those achieved in 2015. It was anticipated that 10 LACs would achieve 
5 grade A* - C results, whilst pupil premium funding was now being 
spent more effectively. In previous years it had been underspent, but 
now almost all the £270,000 had been allocated (much on extra tuition 
to improve attainment), and child-specific plans had been central to this 
allocation process. 

• The virtual head was now far more involved in monitoring the progress 
of LACs who had been placed outside the Borough. Schools within 
SBC’s area had met with the new Head of Virtual School and had 
signalled their satisfaction with progress and the allocation of pupil 
premium funding. 

• Whilst the Ofsted report of February 2016 had noted that the Virtual 
School held very little data for tracking educational performance, work 
was under way here. Welfare Call had been recruited to make services 
more robust, although SCST and SBC still needed to work on data 
sharing protocols to maximise the impact of their work. The Partnership 
Board was resolving this matter; however, SBC and SCST still needed 
to undertake some significant work on this. 

• There was a national issue with the outcomes for LAC (e.g. proportion 
of LACs who became prisoners, poor mental health), and an emphasis 
was being placed on retaining them in education. However, there had 
been problems in Slough with schools being unaware of which 
students were LACs, or not being informed of their departure from 
school before it happened. A lack of continuity also needed to be 
addressed, both in education and across the experiences of LACs. 

• Personal Education Plan (PEPs) providers were working with SCST to 
improve accessibility and procedures. Designated teachers had 
received some basic training to allow them to use the relevant systems; 
quality would be the focus of the next phase of efforts. Young people in 

Page 2



 
Education and Children's Services Scrutiny Panel - 21.04.16 

the Reach Out Group have also used the system as part of a 
presentation they received. 

• The Virtual Head had been shared with another institution; however, 
from June 2016 they would be a full time employee. At present, the 
Virtual Head was meeting all members of staff involved in the virtual 
school’s work. 

• Members of the Panel would be able to receive examples of PEPs and 
case studies of pupil premium funding allocation. This would assist 
them in gaining an understanding of these operations. 

• The Youth Offending Team had been effective, despite the 31 LACs 
who had been cautioned or convicted of offences. There was no 
specific Youth Offending Panel, although other such groups (e.g. 
Placements Panel, Care Leavers Panel, Sexual Exploitation and 
Missing Risk Assessment Conference Panel) hade been established. A 
multi-agency Youth Offending Board was in place. 

• Significant improvements were being made to children’s services (e.g. 
‘front door’ services). However, more work would be required before 
children were no longer placing themselves in vulnerable situations. 

• Key performance indicators had been compiled by SCST, and had 
been presented to SBC. It was intended that these would be completed 
by May 2016. 

• The Corporate Parenting Panel Chair would discuss LAC performance 
with the Chair of the Education and Children’s Services Scrutiny Panel 
in autumn 2016. This would cover data on tracking the education and 
performance of LACs, the Pledge and the LAC Strategy. 

 
Resolved: 

1. That the minutes of the last and next Partnership Board meetings be 
circulated to members of the Panel. 

2. That the possibility of training for members on LACs be investigated. 
 

52. Cambridge Education - Annual Report  
 
The contract was in its second year and was coming to an end on 30th 
September 2016. Cambridge Education, SCST and SBC were in discussions 
on arrangements to replace the current agreement; these were complex, and 
also subject to direction from the Secretary of State. 
 
The Panel raised the following points in discussion: 
 

• Members were concerned that the overlap between stated successes 
and areas requiring improvement left them unclear on the exact 
position of the service. This was due to the position which was the case 
at the start of the service; for example, Children’s Centres had been 
inadequate, and had now been rated as ‘requires improvement’. 
However, further work was need to move to good or outstanding. 

• Whilst Ofsted school inspections had seen some institutions move from 
the lower two categories to good or outstanding, greater levels of 
achievement were desirable. 

Page 3



 
Education and Children's Services Scrutiny Panel - 21.04.16 

• The relevant groupings of potentially vulnerable children were being 
identified in education (e.g. those in receipt of free school meals) and 
relevant strategies were being devised to support them. Children’s 
Centres were increasing engagement with vulnerable children, 
including those not in formal education. 

• Attendance at Children’s Centres was managed by Cambridge 
Education and had been made robust. Ofsted inspectors had signed off 
the service at the end of the first day of their visit (indicating their 
satisfaction with safeguarding) but Cambridge Education remained 
vigilant. Action was taken in cases where children were on school rolls 
but not attending (e.g. joint work / information sharing with SCST), 
whilst those outside of formal education were pursued and placed in 
relevant settings.  

• Casework has been recorded and reviewed leading to the reduction in 
cases held. This had been the result of significant multi-agency efforts 
as well as internal improvements. 

• Previously, case files had not provided a clear and comprehensive 
account of the case involved. New procedures had ensured that all 
contact was now recorded, and this had reduced the number of case 
files categorised as ‘difficult’ (from around 600 to approximately 400). 
The Advisory Board had also looked at revised governance 
arrangements to provide a clear system of challenge and accountability 
and also help identify any gaps in provision. 

• Preliminary targeting of services and the use of specialist teachers had 
helped with the early identification of children with needs. A data set 
was also being compiled to assist. A variety of inputs was also being 
used (e.g. psychologists) to compile the most comprehensive picture. 
However, whilst hospitals did refer cases based on health issues, 
Cambridge Education did not speculate on any potential hereditary 
aspects relating to care needs. 

• It was also hoped that the improved services provided by the process 
outlined in the point above would make Slough an attractive place to 
come for several professions. Cambridge Education was also using its 
networks to disseminate that message across professions. 

• The KPIs relating to children who progressed two levels between Key 
Stage 1 and Key Stage 2 for writing and mathematics had declined 
between 2014 and 2015. However, overall they had risen in the period 
2010 to 2015. In addition, the matter concerned 8 schools in particular 
rather than the entire cohort; as a result, the focus was being placed 
here. In addition, the alterations in Key Stage 2 mathematics testing 
raised issues of comparability. 

 
Resolved: 

1. That the Panel’s desire for value for money to be reflected in contract 
negotiations for the successor to Cambridge Education. 

2. That the Panel would write a submission to Fiona Mactaggart MP for 
presentation to the Minister of State on teacher recruitment. 

 
 

53. Termly Update on School Ofsted Reports  

Page 4



 
Education and Children's Services Scrutiny Panel - 21.04.16 

 
This report would become a regular item for the Panel; whilst Ofsted 
inspections were only one element of assessing an area’s educational 
provision, it was a crucial one. In addition, despite any potential moves 
towards academisation, local authorities would retain their accountability until 
legislation repealed that. 
 
Progress within inspected schools had been positive, with the exception of 
Godolphin Infants. This institution was now part of a multi-academy trust and 
signs of progress had been seen (although Ofsted had yet to inspect since 
this possible improvement). The Infants School had previously been in the 
same multi-academy trust as the Junior School. This has come to an end and 
the Infant School has now joined Baylis mutli-academy trust. However, the 
Infants had been given no extra time before becoming subject to the Ofsted 
regime. Baylis was well aware of the issues and working on them, although 
the full time Head Teacher position remained vacant. 
 
The Panel raised the following points in discussion: 
 

• Godolphin Infants had a lead consultant (who was also a specialist in 
infant education) on site 2 days a week. A School Action Group also 
held meetings to examine progress, and presented the minutes of their 
meetings to Her Majesty’s Inspectorate. Staffing remained an issue; 
there were 12 posts, and 10 of these left in September 2015. Whilst 
agency staff and newly qualified teachers had replaced them, major 
changes to the institution’s operation were needed. 

• Additionally, the Baylis Secondary school was attached to Godolphin 
Infants and rated as outstanding. It provided support to the Infants, but 
this did not address the need for primary education specialist 
knowledge.  

• The governors, who had been criticised by Ofsted, were now all 
attending School Action Group meetings. Governors’ meetings were 
then convened directly afterwards, in order to ensure that leadership 
was challenged whilst issues remained current. It was hoped that the 
benefits of this system would be demonstrable to Ofsted. 

• The ‘Slough community of schools’ was working and helped improve 
services and standards. This helped local schools face a range of 
challenges and complex issues. 

 
Resolved: that the update be noted. 
 

54. Attendance Record  
 
Resolved: that the attendance record be noted. 
 

55. Date of Next Meeting - 19th July 2016  
 

Chair 
 
(Note: The Meeting opened at 6.38 pm and closed at 8.31 pm) 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
REPORT TO:      Education & Children’s Services  DATE:  19 July 2016 

Scrutiny Panel 
 
CONTACT OFFICER:   Krutika Pau (Interim Director of Children’s Services) 
(For all enquiries) (01753) 875 751 

       
WARD(S): All 
 
 

PART I  
FOR COMMENT & CONSIDERATION 

 
SLOUGH OFSTED DELIVERY PLAN 

 
1 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To outline the key actions that Slough Borough Council and the Slough Children’s 

Services Trust will be taking to deliver the Vision for Children’s Services , and the 
improvements required following the Ofsted inspection of services for children in 
need of help and protection, children looked after and care leavers in December 
2015. 
 

2 Recommendations 
 
2.1 That the Education & Children’s Services Scrutiny Panel note the plan for service 

improvement which has now been submitted to Ofsted. 
 

3. The Slough Joint Wellbeing Strategy, the JSNA and the Five Year Plan 
 
3a.    Slough Joint Wellbeing Strategy Priorities  

 
Priorities: 

• Safer Communities 
o Carrying out the statutory role of the local authority to provide services for 

children in need, to safeguard them and look after children whose parents are 
unable to do so. 

 
3b. Five Year Plan Outcomes 
 

Outcome 5: Children and young people in Slough will be healthy, resilient and 
have positive life chances  
The establishment of the Slough Children’s Services Trust aims to make Slough 
children’s services one of the best providers of children’s social care in the country, 
providing timely, purposeful support that brings safe, lasting and positive change. 

 

AGENDA ITEM 7

Page 7



 

4 Other Implications 
 
a) Financial  
 
There are no financial implications specific to the recommendation in this report. 
 
b)  Risk Management  
 
There are no risks identified in relation to the recommendation in this report. 
 
c) Human Rights Act and Other Legal Implications  
 
In September 2015, the Secretary of State issued a Direction transferring various 
children’s services to Slough Children’s Services Trust (‘the Trust).  Although the 
Trust performs services on behalf of Slough Borough Council, the Council retains all 
its legal obligations for the statutory duties. 
 
On 30 September 2015, the Council entered into a contract with the Trust governing 
the provision of services by the Trust.  The contract with the Trust contains various 
monitoring powers so that the Council can assure itself that vulnerable children in the 
borough are receiving the best support possible. 
 
d) Equalities Impact Assessment  
 
There is no identified need for the completion of an EIA in relation to this report. 

 
5 Background 
 
5.1 The four week inspection of services for children in need of help and protection, 

children looked after and care leavers took place in November and December 2015.  
Services delivered by Slough Borough Council and the Slough Children’s Services 
Trust were within the scope of the inspection.   

 
5.2 The full Ofsted report was published on the 17 February 2016.  The report found 

children’s services in Slough to be ‘inadequate’.   
 

• Services for children in need of help and protection – inadequate  

• Children looked after and achieving permanence – inadequate  

• Adoption performance – requires improvement 

• Experiences and progress of care leavers – inadequate 

• Leadership, management and governance – inadequate  
          
6 Joint Delivery Plan and Governance 
            
6.1   Following the inspection report, the Council and the Trust collaborated to develop a 

joint delivery plan, focused on the Vision for Children’s Services and the priorities for 
improvement demanded by the findings of the inspection.  This Joint Delivery Plan is 
attached as Appendix A. 

 
6.2 In order to ensure that these improvements are taken forward and having a positive 

impact on the lives of our vulnerable children, the council and Trust have also agreed 
robust governance arrangements around the joint delivery plan. 

 

Page 8



 

6.3 It has been agreed that following the monthly Strategic Monitoring Board (part of the 
contract arrangements), the DfE-appointed Commissioner will chair a meeting, where 
the Council and the Trust and less frequently the LSCB, will present the progress 
being made in line with each organisations improvement Delivery Plan. The DfE will 
also be represented at this meeting.  

 
6.4 The Director of Children’s Services will also provide regular reports to the Education 

and Children’s Services Scrutiny Panel on the progress being made to improve 
outcomes for the most vulnerable children in Slough.  In addition, an annual report 
will be presented to Cabinet. 

 
6.5 The Trust Board is responsible for over-seeing the development of services that the 

Trust is delivering. The Board meets monthly and has established a Quality and 
Innovation Committee which will also meet monthly between Board meetings and will 
focus on detailed service development and performance monitoring.   

 
6.6 The Council has already started work on making improvements in the following areas 

of delivery:  
 

• A revised Pledge for children looked after – approved by full Council in April 
2016 

• A revised Corporate Parenting Strategy (Ofsted recommendation) – 
approved by Cabinet on 27 June 2016 

• Revised terms of reference for the Corporate Parenting Panel (Ofsted 
recommendation), including a non-executive director from the Trust to be on 
the Panel – approved by Council in June 2016 

• Agreement from the Corporate Parenting Panel (23 June 2016) to develop a 
single integrated (Trust and Council) Corporate Parenting Action Plan 
(Ofsted comment for improvement) 

• Agreement from the Corporate Parenting Panel (23 June 2016) on template 
for a scorecard to monitor the revised Pledge and performance measures for 
children looked after (Ofsted comment for improvement) 

• A review of the LSCB arrangements and work with the chair to ensure 
improvements are made to the functioning of the Board. 

 
7 Conclusion 
 
7.1 The report sets out the key activity planned by the Council and Trust to deliver the 

improvement required for services for children and young people in need of help and 
protection, children looked after and care leavers. 

 
8 Appendix 
 

A -  Slough Ofsted Delivery Plan 
 
9 Background Papers 
 
 1  - Ofsted Report: Slough Borough Council.  Inspection of services for  

   children in need of help and protection, children looked after and care 
   leavers and Review of the effectiveness of the Local Safeguarding  
   Children Board (24 November – 17 December 2015) 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 1
 

 

S
lo
u
g
h
 O
fs
te
d
 D
e
li
v
e
ry
 P
la
n
 

1
. 
In
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

1
.1
. 

T
h
is
 p
la
n
 o
u
tl
in
e
s
 t
h
e
 k
e
y
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 S
lo
u
g
h
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 T
ru
s
t 
a
n
d
 S
lo
u
g
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
 b
e
 t
a
k
in
g
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
th
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
la
n
 f
o
c
u
s
e
s
 o
n
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 k
e
y
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 O
fs
te
d
 I
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
C
h
ild
re
n
 i
n
 N
e
e
d
 o
f 
H
e
lp
 

a
n
d
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
, 
C
h
ild
re
n
 L
o
o
k
e
d
 A
ft
e
r 
a
n
d
 C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 w
h
ic
h
 w
a
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 i
n
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
. 
 

1
.2
. 

A
 l
is
t 
o
f 
O
fs
te
d
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
is
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
a
s
 a
n
n
e
x
 1
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
la
n
 b
e
lo
w
 a
re
 l
in
k
e
d
 t
o
 e
a
c
h
 o
f 
th
e
 O
fs
te
d
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 s
h
o
w
n
 a
s
 O
R
1
, 
O
R
2
 e
tc
. 
 

1
.3
. 

T
h
e
 P
la
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 f
u
lly
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 w
it
h
in
 2
 y
e
a
rs
. 
 

1
.4
. 

T
h
e
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
is
 p
la
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 b
y
 w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 k
e
y
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 a
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
n
 a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 

b
e
s
t 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
, 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 l
iv
in
g
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
. 
 

1
.5
. 

T
h
e
 p
la
n
 i
s
 g
ro
u
p
e
d
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 f
o
u
r 
th
e
m
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
w
o
rk
 s
tr
e
a
m
s
 s
it
ti
n
g
 u
n
d
e
rn
e
a
th
. 
S
o
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 w
o
rk
 s
tr
e
a
m
s
 

w
ill
 b
e
 s
o
le
ly
 l
e
d
 b
y
 e
it
h
e
r 
th
e
 S
lo
u
g
h
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 T
ru
s
t 
o
r 
b
y
 S
lo
u
g
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il,
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
th
e
re
 a
re
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 a
 j
o
in
t 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 u
s
in
g
 t
a
s
k
 a
n
d
 f
in
is
h
 g
ro
u
p
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
. 

     
C
le
a
r 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 g
o
o
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
v
e
rs
ig
h
t 

a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
ri
s
k
 

O
fs
te
d
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
: 
 

1
, 
2
, 
3
, 
4
, 
5
, 
6
, 
9
, 
1
0
, 
1
1
, 

1
3
, 
1
5
, 
1
6
, 
1
7
, 
1
8
, 
1
9
, 

2
0
, 
2
1
, 
2
2
  

U
s
in
g
 w
h
a
t 
w
e
 k
n
o
w
 t
o
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
ly
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 

a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
  

R
ig
h
t 
to
o
ls
 t
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 

d
e
li
v
e
ry
 o
f 
g
o
o
d
 q
u
a
li
ty
 

c
h
il
d
re
n
’s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 w
e
 a
re
 

m
a
k
in
g
 a
 d
if
fe
re
n
c
e
 

R
ig
h
t 
s
ta
ff
, 
in
 t
h
e
 r
ig
h
t 

p
la
c
e
 a
t 
a
ll
 l
e
v
e
ls
 t
o
 

d
e
li
v
e
r 
c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 o
f 
g
o
o
d
 

q
u
a
li
ty
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

O
fs
te
d
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
: 
 

5
, 
1
0
, 
1
2
, 
1
4
, 
2
0
 

O
fs
te
d
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
: 
 

1
 

O
fs
te
d
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
: 
 

7
, 
8
, 
1
4
  

Q
u
a
li
ty
 

L
e
a
rn
in
g
 

In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

W
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 

Page 11



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 2
 

 

 

1
.6
. 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 F
iv
e
 Y
e
a
r 
P
la
n
 a
ls
o
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
s
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
o
u
r 
m
o
s
t 
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 c
h
ild
re
n
 w
it
h
in
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
 5
: 
C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 w
ill
 b
e
 

h
e
a
lt
h
y
, 
re
s
ili
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 h
a
v
e
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 l
if
e
 c
h
a
n
c
e
s
. 
 

  
  
  
  
T
h
is
 O
u
tc
o
m
e
 g
ro
u
p
s
 w
o
rk
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 t
h
re
e
 t
h
e
m
e
s
: 

•
 
E
n
a
b
le
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 l
e
a
d
 e
m
o
ti
o
n
a
lly
 a
n
d
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
lly
 h
e
a
lt
h
y
 l
iv
e
s

 

•
 
E
n
a
b
le
 c
h
ild
re
n
 t
o
 l
iv
e
 s
a
fe
, 
in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 l
iv
e
s

 

•
 
E
n
a
b
le
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 e
n
jo
y
 l
if
e
 a
n
d
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
, 
to
 f
e
e
l 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
t 
a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
ir
 f
u
tu
re
s
 a
n
d
 a
s
p
ir
e
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l.

 

  2
. 
G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
f 
th
e
 J
o
in
t 
D
e
li
v
e
ry
 P
la
n
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
lo
u
g
h
 C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 T
ru
s
t:
 

2
.1
. 

S
lo
u
g
h
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 T
ru
s
t 
is
 g
o
v
e
rn
e
d
 b
y
 a
 B
o
a
rd
 o
f 
D
ir
e
c
to
rs
 w
h
ic
h
 o
v
e
rs
e
e
s
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 T
ru
s
t.
 T
h
e
 T
ru
s
t 
B
o
a
rd
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
to
 t
h
e
 D
fE
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
th
e
 T
ru
s
t 
B
o
a
rd
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 M
in
is
te
r.
 

2
.2
. 

T
h
e
 T
ru
s
t 
B
o
a
rd
 w
ill
 o
v
e
rs
e
e
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 p
la
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
re
g
u
la
r 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
. 

2
.3
. 

A
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 I
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 o
n
 a
ll 
k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 T
ru
s
t 
to
 c
h
ild
re
n
, 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
. 
T
h
e
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 I
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 w
ill
 o
v
e
rs
e
e
 t
h
e
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 m
a
d
e
 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 P
la
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
n
 a
  
m
o
n
th
ly
 b
a
s
is
 a
n
d
 w
ill
  
re
p
o
rt
 t
o
 t
h
e
 T
ru
s
t 
B
o
a
rd
. 

2
.4
. 

T
h
e
 T
ru
s
t 
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
G
ro
u
p
 w
ill
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 p
la
n
 a
n
d
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 T
ru
s
t 
S
e
n
io
r 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 w
ill
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
a
n
d
 l
e
a
d
 

o
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 p
la
n
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 r
e
p
o
rt
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 I
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 T
ru
s
t 
B
o
a
rd
. 
 

G
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 S
lo
u
g
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 

2
.5
. 

S
lo
u
g
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 l
e
a
d
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 S
e
n
io
r 
L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 T
e
a
m
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 o
w
n
e
rs
h
ip
 o
f 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 P
la
n
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 o
ff
ic
e
rs
 r
e
p
o
rt
 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 t
o
 t
h
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 o
n
 a
 m
o
n
th
ly
 b
a
s
is
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
th
a
t 
th
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 c
a
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 B
o
a
rd
. 
 

2
.6
. 

T
h
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
ill
 r
e
p
o
rt
 q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
T
e
a
m
 a
n
d
 S
e
n
io
r 
L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 t
e
a
m
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
 o
u
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 a
n
d
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
im
p
a
c
t.
  

Page 12



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 3
 

 

2
.7
. 

T
h
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
ill
 r
e
p
o
rt
 6
 m
o
n
th
ly
 t
o
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 (
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 a
n
d
 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
) 
s
e
tt
in
g
 o
u
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 t
h
a
t 
S
B
C
 h
a
s
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
n
d
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
s
e
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
. 
 

2
.8
. 

T
h
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
ill
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
n
u
a
lly
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 O
fs
te
d
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 P
la
n
. 
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 a
n
d
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
  

2
.9
. 

T
h
e
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 B
o
a
rd
 c
h
a
ir
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
r 
w
ill
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 m
a
d
e
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 p
la
n
 a
n
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
b
o
th
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 S
lo
u
g
h
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 T
ru
s
t 
a
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 a
g
re
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 i
s
 

n
o
t 
b
e
in
g
 m
a
d
e
. 
 

2
.1
0
. 
T
h
e
 S
lo
u
g
h
 L
o
c
a
l 
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 h
a
s
 a
ls
o
 e
n
s
u
re
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 O
fs
te
d
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 L
S
C
B
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 i
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

L
S
C
B
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
la
n
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2
).
 

2
.1
1
. 
T
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 p
la
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
q
u
a
lit
a
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 q
u
a
n
ti
ta
ti
v
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 K
P
I 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
. 
 

 

         

Page 13



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 4
 

 

                      

S
lo
u
g
h
 O
fs
te
d
 J
o
in
t 
D
el
iv
e
ry
 P
la
n
 G
o
v
er
n
a
n
ce
 S
tr
u
ct
u
re
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 

C
a
b
in
et
/O
v
er
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
cr
u
ti
n
y
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
a
n
d
 S
lo
u
g
h
 C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
 S
er
v
ic
es
 

T
ru
st
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
en
t 
B
o
a
rd
 (
P
a
rt
 2
) 
–
 C
h
a
ir
ed
 

b
y
 E
le
a
n
o
r 
B
ra
zi
l 

S
lo
u
g
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 C
o
u
n
ci
l 
In
te
rn
a
l 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
en
t 
P
ro
ce
ss
es
: 

•
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 

•
 

S
e

n
io

r 
Le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 T
e

a
m

 

•
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e

 5
 G

ro
u

p
 

 

S
lo
u
g
h
 C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
 S
er
v
ic
es
 T
ru
st
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
en
t 

P
ro
ce
ss
es
: 

•
 

Q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 I
n

n
o

v
a

ti
o

n
s 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

•
 

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 

•
 

Im
p

ro
v

e
m

e
n

t 
G

ro
u

p
  

 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

P
a
r
en
ti
n
g
 P
a
n
el
 

L
o
ca
l 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

C
h
il
d
re
n
 B
o
a
rd
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
 

S
er
v
ic
es
 T
ru
st
 

B
o
a
rd
 

Page 14



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 5
 

 

1
 

Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 Q
u
a
li
ty
  

 
 

 
 

 
A
c
ti
o
n
s
  

L
e
a
d
  

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
  

Im
p
a
c
t 
/ 
O
u
tc
o
m
e
 

 
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
  

 
 

 
 

O
R
 1
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 M
u
lt
i 
A
g
e
n
c
y
 R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
H
u
b
 f
o
r 

s
h
a
ri
n
g
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 m
a
k
in
g
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 

a
b
o
u
t 
c
h
ild
re
n
. 
 

E
D
M
  

  

3
1
/0
9
1
6
  

W
o
rk
 i
s
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 v
ia
 

a
 p
ro
je
c
t 
g
ro
u
p
. 
It
 w
ill
 b
e
 f
u
lly
 

im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
6
. 
 

 

T
h
e
 M
A
S
H
 w
ill
 p
ro
v
id
e
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 t
ri
a
g
e
 a
n
d
 s
c
re
e
n
in
g
 

a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ta
te
 t
im
e
ly
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 

m
a
k
in
g
 f
o
r 
s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

c
h
ild
re
n
. 
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
n
e
e
d
. 

E
a
rl
y
 i
n
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

th
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
re
fe
rr
a
ls
 t
o
 

s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
. 
 

O
R
2
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 c
le
a
r 
s
te
p
 u
p
 a
n
d
 s
te
p
 d
o
w
n
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
le
v
e
ls
 o
f 

n
e
e
d
 (
lin
k
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t)
 

E
D
M
 

3
1
/0
9
/1
6
 

W
o
rk
 o
n
 t
h
is
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 a
lig
n
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

n
e
w
 S
o
c
ia
l 
W
o
rk
 m
o
d
e
l 
a
n
d
 

in
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 M
A
S
H
. 
 

   

C
h
ild
re
n
, 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 

re
c
e
iv
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 i
n
 o
r 
o
u
t 
o
f 
s
o
c
ia
l 

c
a
re
. 

M
e
a
s
u
re
 o
f 
th
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
  

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r
a
te
 o
f 
re
-

re
fe
rr
a
l 
to
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
 a
t 
a
 l
a
te
r 

s
ta
g
e
. 
 

O
R
 1
 

R
e
v
is
e
 t
h
e
 L
S
C
B
 T
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 D
o
c
u
m
e
n
t.
 

 R
o
ll 
o
u
t 
to
 a
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 i
t 
is
 c
le
a
r 

L
S
C
B
  
 

3
0
/0
4
/1
6
  

T
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

re
v
is
e
d
 a
n
d
 i
s
 g
o
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 L
S
C
B
 f
o
r 

s
ig
n
 o
ff
 o
n
 T
h
u
rs
d
a
y
 1
6
 M
a
rc
h
. 

F
in
a
l 
c
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 b
e
in
g
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

T
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
re
m
a
in
s
 

u
p
 t
o
 d
a
te
 a
n
d
 r
e
fl
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

ra
n
g
e
 o
f 
n
e
e
d
s
 /
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
rs
 o
f 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 

S
lo
u
g
h
. 
 

Page 15



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 6
 

 

a
n
d
 w
e
ll 
u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
. 
 

T
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 t
o
o
l 
to
 a
id
 p
ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs
 w
ill
 

b
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
n
d
 w
id
e
ly
 c
ir
c
u
la
te
d
 t
o
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 b
y
 t
h
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
A
p
ri
l 
a
n
d
 w
ill
 

a
ls
o
 b
e
 u
s
e
d
 i
n
 m
u
lt
i 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 

s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 t
ra
in
in
g
. 
 

 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 a
 c
le
a
r 
a
n
d
 

s
h
a
re
d
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 o
f 

th
re
s
h
o
ld
s
. 

T
o
o
l 
w
ill
 a
id
 p
ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs
 

w
h
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
to
 

m
a
k
e
 a
 r
e
fe
rr
a
l 
to
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
o
r 
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
n
 

e
a
rl
y
 h
e
lp
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t.
  

O
R
 2
  

R
e
v
is
e
 R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
a
n
d
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
P
o
lic
y
 t
o
 

re
fl
e
c
t 
n
e
w
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
. 
(a
s
 p
e
r 
W
o
rk
in
g
 

T
o
g
e
th
e
r 
2
0
1
5
) 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
 a
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
re
 

a
w
a
re
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 

S
D
 

3
1
/0
7
/1
6
  

A
 S
C
S
 T
ru
s
t 
R
e
fe
rr
a
l 
a
n
d
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
P
ro
c
e
d
u
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
a
u
n
c
h
 o
f 
th
e
 

n
e
w
 S
o
c
ia
l 
W
o
rk
 m
o
d
e
l 
“S
a
fe
, 

S
e
c
u
re
, 
S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l”
. 
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 a
 c
le
a
r 

u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
h
o
w
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 

a
 r
e
fe
rr
a
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
a
t 
h
a
p
p
e
n
s
 

o
n
c
e
 a
 r
e
fe
rr
a
l 
is
 a
c
c
e
p
te
d
. 
. 
 

O
R
 3
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
 a
ll 
s
o
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
e
rs
 a
re
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 a
g
re
e
d
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 f
u
lly
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
 i
n
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 
 

E
D
M
  

3
0
/0
6
/1
6
  

  

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
re
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 

o
u
t 
in
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
re
 f
u
lly
 e
n
g
a
g
e
d
. 
 

A
u
d
it
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 w
ill
 p
ro
v
id
e
 

e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
im
p
a
c
t.
  

O
R
 1
3
 

S
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 t
h
e
 r
o
le
 o
f 
th
e
 I
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

R
e
v
ie
w
in
g
 O
ff
ic
e
rs
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
y
 p
ro
v
id
e
 

ro
b
u
s
t 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 

e
s
c
a
la
te
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 w
h
e
re
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
. 
 

S
D
  

3
0
/0
6
/1
6
 

D
is
p
u
te
 r
e
s
o
lu
ti
o
n
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
is
 

c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 d
ra
ft
 f
o
rm
; 
th
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 

re
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
la
u
n
c
h
e
d
. 
 

 

IR
O
 r
o
le
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
e
 

v
o
ic
e
 o
f 
th
e
 c
h
ild
 i
s
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
to
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 m
a
k
in
g
. 
 

A
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 I
R
O
  

c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 l
e
a
d
 t
o
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 c
a
re
. 
 

A
 r
e
c
o
rd
 o
f 
a
n
y
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
 

m
a
d
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 k
e
p
t 
a
n
d
 

re
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 a
n
n
u
a
l 

IR
O
 r
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 a
u
d
it
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

Page 16



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 7
 

 

w
ill
 p
ro
v
id
e
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 

im
p
a
c
t.
  

O
R
 1
3
  

S
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 t
h
e
 r
o
le
 o
f 
th
e
 C
h
ild
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 

C
h
a
ir
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
y
 p
ro
v
id
e
 r
o
b
u
s
t 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 e
s
c
a
la
te
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 w
h
e
re
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
. 
 

S
D
 

3
1
/0
9
/1
6
  

D
fE
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
G
ra
n
t 
s
e
c
u
re
d
 t
o
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 a
 t
ra
n
s
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

fo
r 
C
h
ild
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 C
o
n
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 

u
s
in
g
 a
 s
y
s
te
m
ic
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 

in
c
o
rp
o
ra
ti
n
g
 s
ig
n
s
 o
f 
s
a
fe
ty
. 

C
h
a
ir
s
 t
ra
in
in
g
 h
a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 p
la
c
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

re
v
is
e
d
 C
P
 C
o
n
fe
re
n
c
e
 m
o
d
e
l.
 

T
ra
in
in
g
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 a
re
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 T
ru
s
t 
s
ta
ff
 a
n
d
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m
in
g
 t
h
re
e
 m
o
n
th
s
. 
 

C
h
ild
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 C
o
n
fe
re
n
c
e
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 c
le
a
r 
a
n
d
 e
a
s
ily
 

u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
 b
y
 a
ll 
a
n
d
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
h
ild
 r
e
m
a
in
 

c
e
n
tr
a
l 
to
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 m
a
k
in
g
. 
 

A
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
fe
re
n
c
e
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 

F
a
m
ili
e
s
 a
re
 c
le
a
r 
a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 

c
o
n
fe
re
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
m
 a
s
 a
 

re
s
u
lt
 o
f 
a
 p
la
n
 b
e
in
g
 m
a
d
e
. 
 

C
h
a
ir
 i
s
 a
b
le
 t
o
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 

c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
 p
la
n
s
 

a
re
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 t
o
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
 

c
h
ild
re
n
. 
 

 
C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
  

 
 

 
 

O
R
 6
 /
 2
2
 

E
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
 s
ta
n
d
 a
lo
n
e
 C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
 t
h
a
t 
e
n
a
b
le
s
 c
a
s
e
 l
o
a
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 

a
llo
c
a
te
d
 a
n
d
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 t
o
 b
e
 t
ra
c
k
e
d
 

m
o
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
. 

K
D
 

3
1
.8
.1
6
 

A
 1
6
+
 c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
r’
s
 H
u
b
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 s
o
c
ia
l 

w
o
rk
 m
o
d
e
l.
  

P
la
n
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
tr
a
n
s
it
io
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
 a
n
d
 C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 

w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 w
ill
 

b
e
 c
le
a
rl
y
 t
ra
c
k
e
d
. 
 

O
R
 5
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
P
a
th
w
a
y
 P
la
n
 f
o
rm
a
t 
in
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 v
ie
w
s
 e
x
p
re
s
s
e
d
 b
y
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
. 
 

K
D
 

9
.6
.1
6
 

N
e
e
d
s
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 P
a
th
w
a
y
 

P
la
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
v
is
e
d
 t
o
 m
a
k
e
 

th
e
m
 s
h
o
rt
e
r 
a
n
d
 m
o
re
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 

a
n
d
 a
re
 b
e
in
g
 u
s
e
d
. 

%
 o
f 
C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 w
it
h
 g
o
o
d
 

q
u
a
lit
y
 p
a
th
w
a
y
 p
la
n
s
. 
  

Page 17



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 8
 

 

O
R
 5
  

P
ro
v
id
e
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t,
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
tr
a
in
in
g
, 
a
n
d
 

e
n
s
u
re
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 

Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C
a
re
 

L
e
a
v
e
rs
 S
e
rv
ic
e
  

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

lo
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il,
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 a
ll 
D
ir
e
c
to
ra
te
s
 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
. 

K
G
 

   C
H
/P
W
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
6
 

  S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
6
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
tr
a
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

th
e
m
e
d
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 P
a
n
e
l 

to
o
k
 p
la
c
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 2
3
rd
 J
u
n
e
, 
le
d
 b
y
 

th
e
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
. 

%
 o
f 
c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
 w
h
o
 a
re
 

E
E
T
 (
ta
rg
e
t 
in
 l
in
e
 o
r 
b
e
tt
e
r 

th
a
n
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
v
e
ra
g
e
) 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
lo
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
 

e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 S
B
C
 

S
u
rv
e
y
 o
f 
C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 t
o
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
y
 f
e
e
l 
th
e
y
 

h
a
v
e
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 t
im
e
ly
, 
g
o
o
d
 

q
u
a
lit
y
 a
d
v
ic
e
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

re
g
a
rd
in
g
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t,
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

 

O
R
2
0
 

W
h
e
re
 ‘
s
ta
y
in
g
 p
u
t’
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 n
o
t 

a
n
 o
p
ti
o
n
, 
p
ro
v
id
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
n
d
 t
im
e
ly
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
: 

a
) 
T
ra
n
s
it
io
n
 

b
) 
P
e
rm
a
n
e
n
t 

M
E
 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
7
 

G
ro
u
p
 s
e
t 
u
p
 b
y
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
H
o
u
s
in
g
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 C
h
ie
f 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 o
f 

S
lo
u
g
h
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 T
ru
s
t,
 t
o
 

re
v
ie
w
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
le
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 

p
ro
v
is
io
n
. 
  

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 b
e
in
g
 d
ra
w
n
 u
p
 t
o
 l
o
o
k
 a
t 

in
c
re
a
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f
o
r 

o
ff
e
ri
n
g
 v
a
ri
e
d
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
, 
a
lo
n
g
 w
it
h
 

im
p
ro
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

o
ff
e
r 
a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
 a
s
 t
h
e
y
 

tr
a
n
s
it
io
n
 a
n
d
 m
o
re
 p
e
rm
a
n
e
n
tl
y
 

 

%
 o
f 
c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 

to
 b
e
 i
n
 s
u
it
a
b
le
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
 w
h
o
 

h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 o
ff
e
re
d
 a
 

p
e
rm
a
n
e
n
t 
te
n
a
n
c
y
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 

la
s
t 
3
 y
e
a
rs
 

S
u
rv
e
y
 o
f 
C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 t
o
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
y
 f
e
e
l 
s
a
fe
 

in
 t
h
e
ir
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
  

Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 o
ff
e
re
d
 t
o
 

lo
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
 

le
a
v
e
rs
 b
o
th
 t
ra
n
s
it
io
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 

p
e
rm
a
n
e
n
t 

In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 s
c
o
p
e
 a
n
d
 v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
p
e
rm
a
n
e
n
t 
a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

Page 18



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 9
 

 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
. 
 A
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 

c
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f
o
r 
o
ff
e
ri
n
g
 

s
h
a
re
d
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
, 
w
it
h
 f
lo
a
ti
n
g
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
ri
v
a
te
 

la
n
d
lo
rd
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 L
o
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
 

 
 

 
 

O
R
 4
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 

e
d
g
e
 o
f 
c
a
re
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
. 

R
K
  

3
1
/9
/2
0
1
6
 

 
C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

a
re
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

fa
m
ily
 h
o
m
e
 a
n
d
 p
re
v
e
n
te
d
 

fr
o
m
 c
o
m
in
g
 i
n
to
 c
a
re
, 
w
h
e
re
 

c
a
re
 i
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
h
is
 i
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

s
h
o
rt
e
s
t 
ti
m
e
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
. 
 

O
R
 4
 

E
n
s
u
re
 c
h
ild
re
n
 /
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 r
e
tu
rn
 

h
o
m
e
 a
re
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 /
 p
la
n
  

R
K
 

3
1
/9
/2
0
1
6
 

 
C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

re
tu
rn
in
g
 f
ro
m
 c
a
re
 h
a
v
e
 

p
la
n
n
e
d
 r
e
tu
rn
 h
o
m
e
  

O
R
 2
0
 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 L
A
C
 S
u
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
  

R
K
 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

a
n
d
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

o
n
g
o
in
g
. 

L
A
C
 S
u
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 i
s
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

a
n
d
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 
 

P
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
P
a
n
e
l 
m
e
e
ts
 o
n
 a
 w
e
e
k
ly
 

b
a
s
is
  

C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

lo
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
a
re
 t
ra
c
k
e
d
 m
o
re
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 a
n
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 o
n
 

p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
m
o
v
e
s
 a
re
 m
a
d
e
 i
n
 

a
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
p
la
n
n
e
d
 f
o
ru
m
. 
 

P
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
b
ili
ty
 w
ill
 

im
p
ro
v
e
 a
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
h
e
s
e
 

w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 b
y
 a
 p
a
n
e
l.
  

%
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 i
n
 s
ta
b
le
 

p
la
c
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

Page 19



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 1
0
 

 

O
R
 2
0
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 M
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 R
e
c
ru
it
m
e
n
t 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
  
to
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
S
lo
u
g
h
 

F
o
s
te
r 
C
a
re
rs
  

J
P
  

3
1
/0
8
/2
0
1
6
 
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 e
n
o
u
g
h
 

fo
s
te
r 
c
a
re
rs
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 

n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 p
la
c
e
d
 o
u
t 

o
f 
th
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
. 
 

O
R
 2
0
  

R
e
v
is
e
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 S
ta
y
in
g
 P
u
t 

P
o
lic
y
  

R
K
  

3
1
/0
8
/2
0
1
6
  
 

P
o
lic
y
 c
le
a
r 
a
n
d
 u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
 

a
n
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
 t
o
 

re
m
a
in
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
b
e
y
o
n
d
 

1
8
th
 B
ir
th
d
a
y
. 
 

 
E
a
rl
y
 H
e
lp
  

 
 

 
 

O
R
 9
 

E
a
rl
y
 H
e
lp
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
o
 b
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 w
it
h
 

k
e
y
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 S
lo
u
g
h
 

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 T
ru
s
t.
  
 

S
B
C
  

O
c
to
b
e
r 

2
0
1
6
 

 
T
h
e
 E
a
rl
y
 H
e
lp
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 w
ill
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 a
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

s
c
o
re
 c
a
rd
 t
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
E
a
rl
y
 H
e
lp
 

T
h
e
 E
a
rl
y
 H
e
lp
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 

c
le
a
rl
y
 d
e
fi
n
e
s
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
s
, 

p
a
th
w
a
y
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
o
o
rd
in
a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
th
e
 e
a
rl
y
 h
e
lp
 o
ff
e
r.
 

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

s
h
o
w
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
re
s
h
o
ld
s
 a
re
 

b
e
in
g
 c
o
rr
e
c
tl
y
 a
p
p
lie
d
 a
n
d
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 t
h
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

th
e
y
 n
e
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 r
ig
h
t 
ti
m
e
. 

O
R
 9
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 m
o
d
e
l 
fo
r 
e
a
rl
y
 h
e
lp
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 

e
a
rl
y
 h
e
lp
 i
s
 a
lig
n
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 w
id
e
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

to
 t
h
e
 s
o
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
 m
o
d
e
l.
  

K
S
 

3
1
/0
3
/2
0
1
7
 
In
fo
rm
a
l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 c
o
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 

a
n
d
 a
 f
o
rm
a
l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 n
o
w
 

u
n
d
e
rw
a
y
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 E
a
rl
y
 H
e
lp
 H
u
b
s
 

in
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 w
id
e
r 
S
o
c
ia
l 
W
o
rk
 

R
e
m
o
d
e
lli
n
g
. 
 

 

C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 e
a
rl
ie
s
t 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
. 
%
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
  

re
fe
rr
a
ls
 t
o
 s
o
c
ia
l 
c
a
re
. 
 

Page 20



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 1
1
 

 

 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
a
re
n
ti
n
g
  

 
 

 
 

O
R
 1
0
 

R
e
v
is
e
d
 P
le
d
g
e
 t
o
 L
o
o
k
e
d
 A
ft
e
r 
C
h
ild
re
n
  

N
D
  

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
 

R
e
v
is
e
d
 P
le
d
g
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
n
d
 

s
ig
n
e
d
 o
ff
 a
t 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
(1
1
 A
p
ri
l)
 a
n
d
 

fu
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
(1
8
 A
p
ri
l)
. 
  

O
R
 1
0
 

R
e
v
is
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 

a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
, 
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 

o
n
g
o
in
g
 w
o
rk
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
s
 t
h
e
 v
o
ic
e
 o
f 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
’s
 v
o
ic
e
. 

S
F
 

J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
6
 

R
e
v
is
e
d
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
y
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 2
6
th
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
6
. 

O
R
 1
0
 

D
e
liv
e
r 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

S
F
 

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
6
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
y
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
o
n
 

th
e
 2
6
th
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
6
 

O
R
 1
0
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 s
c
o
re
c
a
rd
 

S
F
 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
6
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 P
a
n
e
l 
d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 

d
ra
ft
 s
c
o
re
c
a
rd
 o
n
 t
h
e
 2
3
rd
 J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
6
 

O
R
 1
1
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 t
e
rm
s
 o
f 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
 o
f 
C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

P
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 P
a
n
e
l 
 

S
F
  

J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
6
 

R
e
v
is
e
d
 t
e
rm
s
 o
f 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
 d
ra
ft
e
d
. 
 

E
x
te
n
d
e
d
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 c
a
re
 

le
a
v
e
rs
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
rs
 a
s
 a
g
re
e
d
 b
y
 C
P
P
 

(2
2
 M
a
rc
h
).
  
N
e
w
 t
e
rm
s
 o
f 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
 

a
g
re
e
d
 b
y
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 2
6
th
 J
u
n
e
 

2
0
1
6
. 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 

S
c
o
re
c
a
rd
 

L
o
o
k
e
d
 A
ft
e
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 

C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 r
e
p
o
rt
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 

P
le
d
g
e
 i
s
 m
a
k
in
g
 a
 d
if
fe
re
n
c
e
 

T
h
e
 s
c
o
re
c
a
rd
 s
h
o
w
s
 

im
p
ro
v
e
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
lo
o
k
e
d
 

a
ft
e
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
 

T
h
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 p
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 b
o
a
rd
 

is
 j
u
d
g
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
ts
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
s
u
rv
e
y
 o
f 
lo
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
 

a
s
k
in
g
 i
f 
th
e
y
 f
e
e
l 
w
e
 h
a
v
e
 

k
e
p
t 
o
u
r 
p
ro
m
is
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
m
 

 
C
h
il
d
 S
e
x
u
a
l 
E
x
p
lo
it
a
ti
o
n
  

 
 

 
 

O
R
 1
5
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
w
o
rk
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 

th
a
t 
C
S
E
 i
s
 w
e
ll 
u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
 a
n
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

b
e
in
g
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 w
h
e
re
 

C
S
E
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 a
 r
is
k
. 
 

L
S
C
B
 

O
n
g
o
in
g
  

M
a
n
d
a
to
ry
 b
it
e
 s
iz
e
 C
S
E
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
 t
o
 a
ll 
S
C
S
T
 s
ta
ff
 i
n
 h
o
u
s
e
. 

W
o
rk
 u
n
d
e
rw
a
y
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

s
p
e
c
ia
lis
t 
C
S
E
 t
ra
in
in
g
 f
o
r 
S
C
S
T
 a
n
d
 

L
S
C
B
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 (
2
 c
o
u
rs
e
s
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 

y
e
a
r 
a
n
d
 r
e
v
ie
w
 i
f 
d
e
m
a
n
d
 i
s
 h
ig
h
e
r 

a
s
 c
o
s
t 
im
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
).
 R
is
k
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

to
o
l 
to
 b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 a
n
d
 s
o
m
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
in
p
u
t 
fr
o
m
 

C
S
E
 i
s
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
le
a
rl
y
 

u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
 a
c
ro
s
s
 a
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
. 

A
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
r 
w
o
rk
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
to
 

a
d
d
re
s
s
 C
S
E
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

ri
s
k
s
. 
 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 w
h
e
re
 C
S
E
 h
a
s
 

Page 21



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 1
2
 

 

T
V
P
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
to
o
l 

b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 a
 r
is
k
 f
a
c
to
r.
  

O
R
 1
6
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 c
le
a
r 
m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 p
o
lic
y
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 w
h
o
 g
o
 m
is
s
in
g
 

fr
o
m
 s
c
h
o
o
l,
 c
a
re
 o
r 
h
o
m
e
. 
 

R
K
 

3
1
/0
3
/1
6
 

P
o
lic
y
 o
n
 c
h
ild
re
n
 m
is
s
in
g
 f
ro
m
 c
a
re
, 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
o
r 
h
o
m
e
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 

a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 L
S
C
B
. 

P
o
lic
y
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 c
le
a
rl
y
 

u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
 b
y
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 
 

E
p
is
o
d
e
s
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 m
is
s
in
g
 

a
re
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 a
n
d
 

re
tu
rn
 h
o
m
e
 i
n
te
rv
ie
w
s
 a
re
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
. 
 

O
R
 1
5
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 o
v
e
ra
rc
h
in
g
 C
S
E
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
re
 f
u
lly
 e
n
g
a
g
e
d
. 
 

L
S
C
B
  

O
n
g
o
in
g
  

C
S
E
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
d
 

b
y
 t
h
e
 L
S
C
B
. 
 

C
S
E
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 G
ro
u
p
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 

m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
. 

S
E
R
A
C
 (
o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
C
S
E
 g
ro
u
p
) 
in
 

p
la
c
e
 t
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
c
h
ild
re
n
 

a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 m
a
y
 b
e
 a
t 
ri
s
k
 

o
f 
C
S
E
. 
 

 

C
S
E
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
 c
le
a
r 

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 t
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
im
p
a
c
t 

o
f 
C
S
E
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 t
a
c
k
le
 C
S
E
 

a
n
d
 p
ro
te
c
t 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

C
S
E
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 g
ro
u
p
 i
s
 a
b
le
 t
o
 

ta
k
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 w
h
e
re
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 

ri
s
k
s
 /
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 

a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
. 
 

In
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
c
a
s
e
 r
e
c
o
rd
s
 w
ill
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 

in
te
rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
. 
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o
f 
C
S
E
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 a
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
 a
n
d
 

re
d
u
c
e
 r
is
k
 f
a
c
to
rs
. 
 

O
R
 1
7
  

E
m
b
e
d
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 C
S
E
 R
is
k
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
T
o
o
l 
a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 S
C
S
 T
ru
s
t 

a
n
d
 w
it
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 

R
K
  

O
n
g
o
in
g
  

In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 C
S
E
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r
is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
to
o
l 
a
re
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

n
e
w
 L
S
C
B
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t.
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o
f 
C
S
E
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 n
e
e
d
s
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 i
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
o
 

Page 22



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 1
3
 

 

C
S
E
 C
o
o
rd
in
a
to
r 
 (
O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
) 
- 
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 p
ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

m
o
n
it
o
r 
u
s
e
 o
f 
C
S
E
 t
o
o
l.
  

 

m
in
im
is
e
 r
is
k
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 

s
a
fe
ty
. 
  
 

A
u
d
it
 o
f 
c
a
s
e
s
 w
ill
 

d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 u
s
e
 o
f 
to
o
l 
a
n
d
 

im
p
a
c
t.
  

 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
  

 
 

 
 

O
R
 1
8
 

A
g
re
e
 t
ra
n
s
fe
r 
o
f 
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 

fr
o
m
 S
B
C
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S
C
S
 T
ru
s
t 
 

K
P
 

M
a
y
 2
0
1
6
 

A
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
g
re
e
d
. 
 T
U
P
E
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
. 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 t
ra
n
s
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 S
C
S
T
 

S
lo
u
g
h
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

T
ru
s
t 
h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
rs
 

O
R
 1
8
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 S
C
S
 T
ru
s
t 
C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
  

R
K
 

3
1
/0
9
/1
6
 

 A
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 w
ri
tt
e
n
 

re
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

m
o
d
e
l 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 T
ru
s
t.
  

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 o
n
 b
e
h
a
lf
 o
f 

th
e
 T
ru
s
t 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
, 
s
e
c
u
re
s
 

h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
v
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
e
y
. 
 

O
R
 1
9
 

C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 a
d
v
o
c
a
c
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 e
m
b
e
d
 

u
s
e
 o
f 
a
d
v
o
c
a
c
y
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 T
ru
s
t 
 

R
K
  

M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
6
  
A
 n
e
w
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
w
a
rd
e
d
 t
o
 

N
Y
A
S
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
d
v
o
c
a
c
y
, 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
V
is
it
in
g
 a
n
d
 r
e
tu
rn
 h
o
m
e
 

in
te
rv
ie
w
s
. 
 

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 f
e
e
l 
th
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 r
ig
h
t 

le
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 t
y
p
e
 o
f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 

e
n
a
b
le
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 e
x
p
re
s
s
 t
h
e
ir
 

v
ie
w
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
fo
rm
 t
h
e
ir
 c
a
re
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
. 
 

 
V
ir
tu
a
l 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
 

 
 

 
 

O
R
 2
1
 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
 V
ir
tu
a
l 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

P
la
n
  

R
K
  

O
n
g
o
in
g
  

A
n
 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 V
ir
tu
a
l 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
H
e
a
d
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
c
ru
it
e
d
. 
 

A
tt
a
c
h
m
e
n
t 
T
ra
in
in
g
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
 a
n
d
 f
u
tu
re
 d
a
te
s
 b
o
o
k
e
d
, 

re
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 o
f 
te
a
m
 u
n
d
e
rw
a
y
, 

W
e
lf
a
re
 C
a
ll 
c
h
o
s
e
n
 t
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 

V
ir
tu
a
l 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
in
 p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
v
id
in
g
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
. 

 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 

v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 g
ro
u
p
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 

m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
ff
e
re
d
 

Page 23



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 1
4
 

 

a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
, 
g
o
v
e
rn
in
g
 b
o
d
y
, 

p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 a
n
d
 d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 

te
a
c
h
e
rs
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 s
e
t 
u
p
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

re
m
a
in
d
e
r 
o
f 
a
c
a
d
e
m
ic
 y
e
a
r.
  

A
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 d
a
y
 i
n
 O
x
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 a
t 

H
a
y
b
ro
o
k
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 w
it
h
 c
h
ild
re
n
 i
n
 

c
a
re
. 
R
e
g
u
la
r 
F
o
s
te
r 
C
a
re
r 
D
ro
p
 I
n
s
 

s
e
t 
u
p
, 
a
n
d
 e
P
E
P
 t
ra
in
in
g
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 t
o
 

a
d
o
p
te
rs
. 

W
e
lf
a
re
 C
a
ll 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 t
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 

a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 i
n
 c
a
re
. 

w
h
e
re
 t
h
is
 i
s
 n
e
e
d
e
d
. 
 

A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 

a
n
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

w
it
h
 l
o
w
 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
. 
 

 
L
e
a
rn
in
g
 D
if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 /
 D
is
a
b
il
it
y
  

 
 

 
 

O
R
 5
  

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 T
ra
n
s
it
io
n
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 L
D
D
 m
o
v
in
g
 i
n
to
 a
d
u
lt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
  
S
B
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
6
 

T
ra
n
s
it
io
n
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 d
ra
ft
e
d
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
. 
 B
e
in
g
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
, 

a
n
d
 p
re
p
a
re
d
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 

T
ru
s
t 
a
n
d
 f
o
rm
a
l 
s
ig
n
 o
ff
. 

T
ra
n
s
it
io
n
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 

L
D
D
 i
n
 t
ra
n
s
it
io
n
in
g
 f
ro
m
 

c
h
ild
re
n
 t
o
 a
d
u
lt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro
m
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

m
o
v
in
g
 i
n
to
 a
d
u
lt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

re
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 t
ra
n
s
it
io
n
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 h
a
v
e
 m
e
t 
th
e
ir
 

n
e
e
d
s
 

 2
 

Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
 

 
 

 
 

 
A
c
ti
o
n
s
  

L
e
a
d
  

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
  

Im
p
a
c
t 
/ 
O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
  

O
R
 5
 

E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 c
o
n
ta
in
 c
le
a
r 

e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 v
ie
w
s
 o
f 
th
e
 c
h
ild
 o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
rs
o
n
/ 
fa
m
ily
 a
n
d
 t
h
is
 i
n
fo
rm
s
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 

E
D
M
 

O
n
g
o
in
g
  

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 o
v
e
rs
ig
h
t 
o
f 
th
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 

s
o
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
e
rs
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
ir
 t
e
a
m
s
. 

Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
w
o
rk
 h
a
s
 f
o
c
u
s
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

T
h
e
 v
o
ic
e
 o
f 
th
e
 c
h
ild
 i
s
 c
le
a
r,
 

re
c
o
rd
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
a
re
n
t 
in
 a
ll 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
w
o
rk
. 
 

Page 24



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 1
5
 

 

p
la
n
s
. 

q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
. 

O
n
lin
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
rm
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 i
n
 c
a
re
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 

p
ri
o
r 
to
 a
 L
A
C
 r
e
v
ie
w
. 
 

 

R
e
g
u
la
r 
a
u
d
it
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 w
ill
 

d
e
te
rm
in
e
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
a
c
t 

o
f 
th
is
 a
c
ti
o
n
. 

O
R
 1
0
 

P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
o
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
ti
v
e
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 

a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
, 
to
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 V
o
ic
e
 o
f 
th
e
 C
h
ild
 a
n
d
 a
 

C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 F
o
c
u
s
 G
ro
u
p
. 
  

R
K
  

3
0
-0
4
-1
6
  

A
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
a
n
d
 c
a
re
 

le
a
v
e
rs
. 
 

A
 R
e
a
c
h
 O
u
t 
S
p
e
a
k
 O
u
t 
H
e
lp
lin
e
 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 l
a
u
n
c
h
e
d
 w
e
e
k
 b
e
g
in
n
in
g
 2
8
 M
a
rc
h
 

w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 r
a
is
e
 a
n
y
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
. 
 

C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 F
o
ru
m
 w
a
s
 l
a
u
n
c
h
e
d
 i
n
 

J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
6
. 

C
le
a
r 
s
y
s
te
m
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 

c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 

c
a
re
 a
n
d
 C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 t
o
 

e
x
p
re
s
s
 t
h
e
ir
 v
ie
w
s
. 
 

C
h
ild
 P
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
 O
ff
ic
e
r,
 I
R
O
, 

S
o
c
ia
l 
W
o
rk
e
rs
 a
n
d
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
a
u
d
it
 

w
ill
 p
ro
v
id
e
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
. 

O
R
 1
4
 

R
e
v
is
e
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 

a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 T
ru
s
t.
 

E
n
s
u
re
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 f
ro
m
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 i
s
 e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 

a
n
d
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

o
f 
th
e
 T
ru
s
t.
 

S
D
 

3
0
-0
4
-1
6
 

3
1
-0
5
-1
6
 

T
h
e
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 i
s
 i
n
 d
ra
ft
 f
o
rm
. 
 

A
 p
ro
m
p
t 
s
h
e
e
t 
fo
r 
s
ta
ff
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
n
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 w
ill
 b
e
g
in
 i
n
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
w
it
h
 a
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
s
e
s
s
io
n
 

p
e
ri
o
d
ic
a
lly
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
fo
r 
n
e
w
 

s
ta
ff
. 

C
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
 i
s
 c
le
a
r 

a
n
d
 u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
. 

 I
t 
is
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 c
h
ild
re
n
, 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 a
n
d
 

s
ta
ff
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 T
ru
s
t.
 

S
ta
ff
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 T
ru
s
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 

p
ro
a
c
ti
v
e
 w
h
e
n
 r
e
c
e
iv
in
g
 

c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 a
t 
s
ta
g
e
 

2
. 
 

L
e
a
rn
in
g
 f
ro
m
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 w
ill
 b
e
 

e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 f
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
. 

Page 25



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 1
6
 

 

L
e
a
rn
in
g
 p
o
in
ts
 w
ill
 b
e
 

in
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 i
n
to
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

O
R
 1
4
 

E
m
b
e
d
 a
n
 a
u
d
it
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 T
ru
s
t 

a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 f
ro
m
 a
u
d
it
 i
n
fo
rm
s
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t.
  

S
D
 

O
n
g
o
in
g
  

A
n
 a
u
d
it
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 

a
n
d
 a
u
d
it
 t
o
o
l 
re
v
is
e
d
. 
 

A
u
d
it
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 o
n
 a
 

re
g
u
la
r 
b
a
s
is
. 

A
u
d
it
 m
o
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 

m
e
a
s
u
re
 o
f 
th
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
a
u
d
it
s
. 
 

L
e
a
rn
in
g
 p
o
in
ts
 w
ill
 b
e
 

in
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 i
n
to
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 
. 
  

O
R
 2
0
 

A
d
d
re
s
s
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 o
f 
C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 w
h
o
 

h
a
v
e
 s
ta
te
d
 t
h
e
y
 f
e
e
l 
u
n
s
a
fe
 i
n
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
. 

K
D
 

O
n
g
o
in
g
  

A
 C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 F
o
ru
m
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
n
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 f
o
r 

C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
to
g
e
th
e
r 
a
n
d
 

e
x
p
re
s
s
 t
h
e
ir
 v
ie
w
s
. 
 

C
a
re
 L
e
a
v
e
rs
 w
ill
 f
e
e
l 
th
a
t 
th
e
y
 

h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 a
b
le
 t
o
 e
x
p
re
s
s
 t
h
e
ir
 

v
ie
w
s
, 
th
a
t 
th
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

lis
te
n
e
d
 t
o
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 t
a
k
e
n
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 

v
ie
w
s
. 
  

 3
 

Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 I
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

 
 

 
Im
p
a
c
t 
/ 
O
u
tc
o
m
e
 

 
A
c
ti
o
n
s
  

L
e
a
d
  

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
  

 

O
R
 1
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 f
o
c
u
s
 o
n
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 c
o
re
 s
o
c
ia
l 

w
o
rk
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
. 
 

E
D
M
 

O
n
g
o
in
g
  

W
e
e
k
ly
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
re
 

c
ir
c
u
la
te
d
 t
o
 H
e
a
d
s
 o
f 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs
, 
a
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
“s
te
a
d
y
 s
ta
te
” 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 a
d
d
re
s
s
e
s
 d
a
ta
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 

re
c
o
rd
in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

A
 w
e
e
k
ly
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
n
d
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 b
y
 

S
M
T
 i
n
 i
ts
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
w
e
e
k
ly
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 
 

P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 c
u
lt
u
re
 e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 

a
t 
a
ll 
le
v
e
ls
 o
f 
w
o
rk
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 

T
ru
s
t.
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
  
u
s
e
d
 

to
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
t 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 s
y
s
te
m
s
, 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
. 
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 a
re
 a
b
le
 t
o
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
fo
r 

Page 26



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 1
7
 

 

A
 m
o
n
th
ly
 P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 B
o
a
rd
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 

a
n
d
 m
a
tu
re
. 
 

K
P
I 
re
p
o
rt
in
g
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 f
o
r 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
w
it
h
 S
lo
u
g
h
 B
o
ro
u
g
h
 

C
o
u
n
c
il,
 a
n
d
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
in
g
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
. 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 

o
th
e
rs
 t
o
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
  

O
R
 1
 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
IC
S
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
re
la
te
d
 

re
c
o
rd
in
g
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 a
c
c
u
ra
te
 a
n
d
 

ti
m
e
ly
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
. 
 

S
B
 

O
n
g
o
in
g
  

A
 s
e
ri
e
s
 o
f 
IC
S
 w
o
rk
s
h
o
p
s
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 

b
e
in
g
 h
e
ld
 t
o
 d
e
te
rm
in
e
 a
n
y
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s
y
s
te
m
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

re
c
o
rd
in
g
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 

IT
 s
y
s
te
m
s
 a
re
 f
it
 f
o
r 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
 

a
n
d
 a
re
 u
s
e
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 b
y
 

S
o
c
ia
l 
W
o
rk
e
rs
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
T
ru
s
t 

p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
. 
 

 
Im
p
ro
v
e
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
a
lit
y
 o
f 
J
S
N
A
  

A
S
 

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
6
 

T
h
e
 J
S
N
A
 w
a
s
 r
e
fr
e
s
h
e
d
 i
m
m
e
d
ia
te
ly
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 i
n
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 p
e
n
d
in
g
 a
 f
u
ll 

re
v
ie
w
. 

J
S
N
A
 c
o
n
ta
in
s
 g
o
o
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
, 

s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
is
 

e
a
s
ily
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 

J
S
N
A
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 

m
a
k
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

 4
 

Im
p
ro
v
in
g
 W
o
rk
fo
rc
e
  

 
 

 
 

 
A
c
ti
o
n
s
  

L
e
a
d
  

T
im
e
s
c
a
le
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
  

Im
p
a
c
t 
/ 
O
u
tc
o
m
e
s
  

O
R
 8
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
S
C
S
 T
ru
s
t 
W
o
rk
fo
rc
e
 

s
tr
a
te
g
y
  

J
H
 

1
5
/0
7
/2
0
1
6
 
D
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
is
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 i
n
 d
ra
ft
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 

b
e
 s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
d
 a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 T
ru
s
t 

B
o
a
rd
  

C
le
a
r 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 s
te
e
r 

o
n
g
o
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
 

O
R
 8
 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
n
e
w
 S
o
c
ia
l 
W
o
rk
 m
o
d
e
l 
fo
llo
w
in
g
 

c
o
m
p
re
h
e
n
s
iv
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 

S
M
T
  

3
1
/0
3
/2
0
1
7
 
F
o
rm
a
l 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 e
n
d
e
d
 a
n
d
 w
o
rk
 

is
 n
o
w
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
in
g
 t
o
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
th
e
 n
e
w
 

H
u
b
s
 w
it
h
 a
 p
h
a
s
e
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
6
. 
 

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
H
u
b
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 

b
y
 S
M
T
 a
n
d
 T
ru
s
t 
B
o
a
rd
. 
 

D
fE
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 p
ro
v
id
e
 

e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
im
p
a
c
t.
  

Page 27



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 1
8
 

 

O
R
 7
 

P
ro
v
id
e
 t
ra
in
in
g
 t
o
 s
ta
ff
 o
n
 l
if
e
 s
to
ry
 w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 

la
te
r 
lif
e
 l
e
tt
e
rs
. 
 

J
P
  

3
1
/0
7
/2
0
1
6
 
M
e
e
ti
n
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
d
 w
it
h
 C
o
ra
m
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
 

to
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
 f
o
r 
b
e
s
p
o
k
e
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 w
h
o
 a
re
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 w
ill
 

h
a
v
e
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 r
e
c
o
rd
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 

lif
e
 i
n
 f
u
tu
re
 y
e
a
rs
. 
 

O
R
 8
 

R
e
v
is
it
 a
 s
e
t 
o
f 
c
o
re
 s
k
ill
s
 f
o
r 
s
o
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
e
rs
 

a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
 t
ra
in
in
g
 /
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
to
 r
a
is
e
 

s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
. 
 

J
H
  

O
n
g
o
in
g
  

S
h
o
rt
lis
ti
n
g
 f
o
r 
s
o
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
 s
ta
ff
 i
s
 

in
fo
rm
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 P
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 
C
a
p
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
 

F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
. 
 

C
a
re
e
r 
M
a
p
p
in
g
 i
n
te
rv
ie
w
s
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 w
it
h
 

w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
. 
 

T
ra
in
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 b
e
in
g
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 

w
it
h
 t
e
a
m
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 S
C
S
T
 

In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 f
ro
m
 a
u
d
it
s
 

re
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
ra
in
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
. 

B
e
h
a
v
io
u
rs
 a
n
d
 V
a
lu
e
s
 p
o
lic
y
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

w
it
h
 i
n
p
u
t 
fr
o
m
 T
ru
s
t 
s
ta
ff
. 

N
e
w
 a
p
p
ra
is
a
l 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 a
n
d
 

b
e
in
g
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
. 
 

 

S
o
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
e
rs
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

s
k
ill
s
 a
n
d
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 t
o
 p
e
rf
o
rm
 

th
e
ir
 r
o
le
. 

Q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 w
ill
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 

a
n
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

c
a
s
e
 f
ile
 a
u
d
it
. 
 

A
p
p
ra
is
a
ls
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 a
n
d
 

w
ill
 i
n
fo
rm
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
. 
 

H
R
 a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
u
d
it
 o
f 

s
ta
ff
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ra
is
a
ls
  

O
R
 1
4
 
Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
re
g
u
la
r 
a
u
d
it
 o
f 
s
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 t
o
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
, 
fr
e
q
u
e
n
c
y
, 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

a
n
d
 f
o
llo
w
e
d
 u
p
, 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 o
n
 

c
a
s
e
 f
ile
s
 a
n
d
 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
re
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
. 
 

K
C
 

3
0
/0
9
/2
0
1
6
  

 O
n
g
o
in
g
 

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
Im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
in
g
 s
o
m
e
 c
o
a
c
h
in
g
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
o
rk
 w
it
h
 a
 g
ro
u
p
 o
f 

P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 M
a
n
a
g
e
rs
. 

Q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
s
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

o
v
e
rs
ig
h
t 
is
 a
n
 a
re
a
 o
f 
fo
c
u
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

re
v
is
e
d
 c
a
s
e
 f
ile
 a
u
d
it
 t
o
o
l.
 

S
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 p
o
lic
y
 i
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

S
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 

a
n
d
 s
o
c
ia
l 
w
o
rk
e
rs
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 t
o
 d
is
c
u
s
s
 c
a
s
e
s
, 
u
s
e
 

re
fl
e
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
 t
h
in
k
in
g
 a
n
d
 

d
e
c
is
io
n
 m
a
k
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
e
e
k
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
/ 

d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
n
 c
a
s
e
s
. 
  

 

Page 28



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 1
9
 

 

A
n
n
e
x
 1
 O
fs
te
d
 R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

 

1
. 
In
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 l
o
n
g
s
ta
n
d
in
g
 p
la
n
s
, 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 e
m
b
e
d
 a
 g
e
n
u
in
e
ly
 m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 a
b
o
u
t 
c
h
ild
re
n
. 
T
h
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 r
o
o
te
d
 i
n
 c
le
a
r 
a
n
d
 u
p
-

to
-d
a
te
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 r
o
lle
d
 o
u
t 
a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 a
n
d
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 i
n
 c
o
n
ju
n
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 L
S
C
B
. 
 

2
. 
 E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 e
s
c
a
la
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
re
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
, 
m
o
n
it
o
re
d
 a
n
d
 u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
 a
t 
a
ll 
le
v
e
ls
 o
f 
n
e
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
. 
T
h
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
s
 f
o
r 
s
te
p
 u
p
 a
n
d
 s
te
p
 d
o
w
n
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

3
. 
E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o
f 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
h
a
rm
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
fr
o
m
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 d
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t
h
a
t 
m
e
e
t 
m
in
im
u
m
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

4
. 
Im
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 c
o
o
rd
in
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 o
ff
e
re
d
 t
o
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 o
n
 t
h
e
 e
d
g
e
 o
f 
c
a
re
 a
n
d
 r
e
tu
rn
in
g
 h
o
m
e
 f
ro
m
 c
a
re
. 
 

5
. 
 E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
, 
c
a
re
 p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
a
th
w
a
y
 p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
a
n
d
 c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
 a
re
 u
p
 t
o
 d
a
te
, 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
c
h
ild
 o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
rs
o
n
 a
n
d
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 a
 t
h
o
ro
u
g
h
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
’s
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 a
s
p
ir
a
ti
o
n
s
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
s
e
q
u
e
n
t 
a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 i
s
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
. 
 

6
. 
S
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
tl
y
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 r
e
g
u
la
ri
ty
 o
f 
c
o
n
ta
c
t 
w
it
h
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
, 
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
m
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 o
v
e
rs
e
e
 t
h
e
 f
re
q
u
e
n
c
y
, 
q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
c
o
n
ta
c
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
. 
 

7
. 
E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
s
ta
ff
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 a
n
d
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 g
o
o
d
-q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 t
im
e
ly
 l
if
e
 s
to
ry
 w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 l
e
tt
e
rs
 f
o
r 
la
te
r 
lif
e
. 
 

8
. 
T
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
m
b
it
io
u
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 m
e
a
n
s
, 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 t
h
e
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 s
ta
b
le
 a
n
d
 s
k
ill
e
d
 p
e
rm
a
n
e
n
t 
w
o
rk
fo
rc
e
. 
 

9
. 
E
v
a
lu
a
te
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
e
a
rl
y
 h
e
lp
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 f
u
tu
re
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
. 
 

1
0
. 
R
e
v
is
e
 t
h
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 p
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
it
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
a
 c
le
a
r 
v
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 
im
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
a
n
d
 c
a
re
 

le
a
v
e
rs
. 
 

1
1
. 
R
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 t
e
rm
s
 o
f 
re
fe
re
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 p
a
re
n
ti
n
g
 p
a
n
e
l 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 w
id
e
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
r 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 r
ig
o
ro
u
s
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
. 
 

1
2
. 
B
ro
a
d
e
n
 t
h
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
 t
h
e
 C
iC
C
 a
n
d
 c
re
a
te
 a
 c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
’ 
fo
c
u
s
 g
ro
u
p
. 
E
m
b
e
d
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

s
y
s
te
m
a
ti
c
a
lly
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 
 

1
3
. 
S
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 r
o
le
 o
f 
IR
O
s
 i
n
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
s
c
a
la
ti
n
g
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 a
b
o
u
t 
c
h
ild
re
n
’s
 p
la
n
s
. 
 

Page 29



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 2
0
 

 

1
4
. 
E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
le
a
rn
in
g
 f
ro
m
 c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
, 
a
u
d
it
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 i
s
 u
s
e
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 t
o
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

1
5
. 
W
it
h
 k
e
y
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
, 
ta
k
e
 d
e
c
is
iv
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
x
te
n
t 
o
f 
c
h
ild
 s
e
x
u
a
l 
e
x
p
lo
it
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 k
n
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 u
n
d
e
rs
to
o
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
in
te
lli
g
e
n
c
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 

is
 u
s
e
d
 p
ro
a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
 r
is
k
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 d
is
ru
p
ti
o
n
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
. 
 

1
6
. 
B
e
 t
e
n
a
c
io
u
s
 a
b
o
u
t 
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
c
h
ild
re
n
 w
h
o
 g
o
 m
is
s
in
g
 f
ro
m
 h
o
m
e
 o
r 
c
a
re
 a
re
 o
ff
e
re
d
 a
 t
im
e
ly
 r
e
tu
rn
 h
o
m
e
 i
n
te
rv
ie
w
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 e
x
p
lo
re
s
 a
n
d
 

a
d
d
re
s
s
e
s
 r
is
k
 a
n
d
 n
e
e
d
. 
 

1
7
. 
T
a
k
e
 u
rg
e
n
t 
s
te
p
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
c
h
ild
re
n
 w
h
o
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 b
e
in
g
 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o
f 
g
o
in
g
 m
is
s
in
g
 o
r 
b
e
in
g
 s
e
x
u
a
lly
 e
x
p
lo
it
e
d
 a
re
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
 r
is
k
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 a
re
 o
ff
e
re
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv
e
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 h
e
lp
. 
 

1
8
. 
F
in
a
lis
e
, 
a
s
 a
 m
a
tt
e
r 
o
f 
u
rg
e
n
c
y
, 
w
h
ic
h
 b
o
d
y
 i
s
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
 

1
9
. 
E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 h
a
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 a
n
 a
d
v
o
c
a
c
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
h
a
t 
e
n
a
b
le
s
 t
h
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
o
 e
x
p
re
s
s
 t
h
e
ir
 v
ie
w
s
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 

in
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
m
. 
 

2
0
. 
R
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
a
n
d
 c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 s
ta
y
in
g
 p
u
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

2
1
. 
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
o
 c
h
ild
re
n
 l
o
o
k
e
d
 a
ft
e
r 
a
n
d
 s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
tl
y
 a
ll 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 o
ff
e
re
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 v
ir
tu
a
l 
s
c
h
o
o
l.
  

2
2
. 
R
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
o
 c
a
re
 l
e
a
v
e
rs
. 
 

              

Page 30



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 2
1
 

 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 2
 

 S
lo

u
g
h
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 C

h
il
d
re

n
’s

 B
o
a
rd

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 P

la
n
 2

0
1
6
 -
1
7
 

 S
lo
u
g
h
 L
o
c
a
l 
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 B
o
a
rd
 (
S
L
S
C
B
) 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
6
 -
1
7
 w
a
s
 a
g
re
e
d
 b
y
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 B
o
a
rd
 o
n
 1
7
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
6
. 
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 B
o
a
rd
 a
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 o
n
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
y
 h
o
ld
 l
e
a
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
. 
 

T
h
e
 
S
L
S
C
B
 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 
P
la
n
 
2
0
1
6
-1
7
 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
d
 
to
 
m
e
e
t 
th
e
 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
 
ri
s
k
s
 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 
fr
o
m
 
th
e
 
D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 
O
fs
te
d
 
In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
. 
 
It
 

in
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
s
 t
h
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 a
re
a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 S
L
S
C
B
 B
o
a
rd
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
 h
e
ld
 o
n
 1
4
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
1
6
 a
n
d
 f
in
a
lis
e
d
 b
y
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 S
L
S
C
B
 o
n
 1
7
 M
a
rc
h
 

2
0
1
6
. 
It
 i
s
 d
e
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
c
is
e
 a
n
d
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 S
M
A
R
T
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
. 
It
 i
s
 w
o
rk
 i
n
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 a
n
d
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 B
o
a
rd
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 w
ill
 h
o
ld
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 

re
v
ie
w
; 
a
m
e
n
d
 a
n
d
 a
d
d
 t
o
 i
t 
a
t 
e
a
c
h
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 
 

 T
h
is
 P
la
n
 w
ill
 r
e
p
la
c
e
 t
h
e
 2
0
1
5
 -
1
6
 S
L
S
C
B
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 w
ill
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 a
n
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 c
y
c
le
. 

T
h
is
 P
la
n
 w
ill
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 s
ix
 t
h
e
m
e
s
: 

 

•
 
T
h
e
m
e
 1
: 

R
e
v
is
e
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

•
 
T
h
e
m
e
 2
: 

E
s
ta
b
li
s
h
 a
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 q
u
a
li
ty
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 o
f 
m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

•
 
T
h
e
m
e
 3
: 

T
a
k
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 t
h
e
 L
S
C
B
’s
 o
v
e
rs
ig
h
t 
a
n
d
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
  
  
re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

to
 c
h
il
d
re
n
 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o
f 
e
x
p
lo
it
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 C
S
E
 a
n
d
 M
is
s
in
g
. 
 

•
 
T
h
e
m
e
 4
: 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 
a
n
d
 
im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
 
fu
n
d
in
g
 
a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 
e
n
s
u
re
 
th
e
 
L
S
C
B
 
h
a
s
 
s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 
to
 
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 
it
s
 
c
o
re
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
. 
 

•
 
T
h
e
m
e
 5
: 

U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 t
ra
in
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 a
n
d
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
li
ty
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 e
-l
e
a
rn
in
g
).
 

•
 
T
h
e
m
e
 6
: 

E
n
g
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 w
id
e
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 L
S
C
B
 b
y
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 B
o
a
rd
 h
a
s
 l
a
y
 m
e
m
b
e
r 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
fa
it
h
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 
 

Page 31



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 2
2
 

 

S
lo
u
g
h
 L
o
c
a
l 
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 C
h
il
d
re
n
’s
 B
o
a
rd
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
6
-1
7
 

 

T
h
e
m
e
 1
: 
  
 

R
e
v
is
e
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
re
s
h
o
ld
s
 a
t 
a
ll
 l
e
v
e
ls
. 

 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 

W
h
a
t 
w
il
l 
S
L
S
C
B
 d
o
 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 

le
a
d
 i
t 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 o
r 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

B
y
/ 
W
h
e
n
 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
w
e
 k
n
o
w
 t
h
e
 

S
L
S
C
B
 a
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

 

Im
p
a
c
t 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 

1
. 
 S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 r
e
v
is
e
 i
ts
 

th
re
s
h
o
ld
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
to
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 

th
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
. 

S
L
S
C
B
 

   

3
0
 A
p
ri
l 

2
0
1
6
 

A
 n
e
w
 T
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 

p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 
  

A
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
is
 

a
p
p
ro
v
e
d
, 
p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 a
n
d
 

c
ir
c
u
la
te
d
. 

W
o
rk
in
g
 T
o
g
e
th
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

re
q
u
ir
e
s
 L
S
C
B
’s
 t
o
 

p
u
b
lis
h
 a
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
e
 2
0
1
4
 

T
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 D
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 

n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
S
lo
u
g
h
’s
 

n
e
w
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t 
(S
C
S
T
) 

to
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 

a
s
 F
G
M
, 
C
S
E
/M
is
s
in
g
 

a
n
d
 R
a
d
ic
a
lis
a
ti
o
n
. 
 T
h
e
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 

d
is
s
e
m
in
a
te
d
 t
o
 a
ll 

p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
. 

2
. 
 S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 p
ro
a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 

d
is
s
e
m
in
a
te
 t
h
e
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
s
o
 

th
a
t 
a
ll 
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 c
a
n
 u
s
e
 

it
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 d
a
ily
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
. 

L
e
a
d
 –
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

C
h
a
ir
 -

S
L
S
C
B
 

S
L
S
C
B
 –
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 

3
1
 M
a
y
 2
0
1
6
 
A
ll 
p
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
ill
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 

d
is
s
e
m
in
a
te
d
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
. 

E
x
te
n
t 
o
f 
d
is
s
e
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 b
y
 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 

 1
. 
 C
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
 r
e
p
o
rt
(s
) 
o
n
 t
h
e
 

e
x
te
n
t 
to
 w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 T
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
is
 b
e
in
g
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 a
p
p
lie
d
 a
n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 a
n
y
 w
e
a
k
n
e
s
s
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
(s
).
 

 C
h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 -
 

S
C
S
T
 

 

  3
0
 J
u
n
e
 

2
0
1
6
 

 R
e
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
. 
 

 S
L
S
C
B
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 t
h
a
t 

p
ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
rs
 w
it
h
in
 a
ll 

p
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 

a
w
a
re
 o
f 
th
e
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a
p
p
ly
 t
h
e
 a
g
re
e
d
 

 2
. 
 C
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
a
 m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 

L
e
a
d
 –
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

 3
0
 

 A
u
d
it
 s
h
o
w
s
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 

T
h
re
s
h
o
ld
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 

a
p
p
lie
d
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 t
o
 c
a
s
e
s
. 

 C
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

re
fe
rr
a
ls
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 f
ir
s
t 
p
o
in
t 
o
f 
c
o
n
ta
c
t.
  

 

Page 32



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 2
3
 

 

T
h
e
m
e
 1
: 
  
 

R
e
v
is
e
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 s
c
ru
ti
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
re
s
h
o
ld
s
 a
t 
a
ll
 l
e
v
e
ls
. 

 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 

W
h
a
t 
w
il
l 
S
L
S
C
B
 d
o
 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 

le
a
d
 i
t 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 o
r 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

B
y
/ 
W
h
e
n
 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
w
e
 k
n
o
w
 t
h
e
 

S
L
S
C
B
 a
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

 

Im
p
a
c
t 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 

th
re
s
h
o
ld
s
 o
n
 a
 d
a
ily
 

b
a
s
is
. 

 

a
u
d
it
 e
x
a
m
in
in
g
 r
e
fe
rr
a
ls
 a
n
d
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 i
n
it
ia
l 
re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 

th
e
m
. 

C
h
a
ir
 S
L
S
C
B
  

C
h
a
ir
 -
 Q
A
  

S
u
b
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
6
 

w
it
h
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
s
. 

C
o
n
s
is
te
n
c
y
 o
f 
re
fe
rr
a
ls
 

w
ill
 e
n
a
b
le
 S
L
S
C
B
 t
o
 

o
b
ta
in
 a
c
c
u
ra
te
 d
a
ta
 

re
g
a
rd
in
g
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
ri
s
k
 i
n
 

th
e
 c
h
ild
 p
o
p
u
la
ti
o
n
. 

 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
b
o
u
t 
it
s
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
s
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

re
fe
rr
in
g
 p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
. 
 

 

 S
C
S
T
 w
ill
 d
ip
 s
a
m
p
le
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

o
f 
fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

re
fe
rr
e
r.
 

 C
h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 -

S
C
S
T
 

 

 E
v
e
ry
 t
h
re
e
 

m
o
n
th
s
 

d
u
ri
n
g
  

2
0
1
6
-1
7
 

 S
L
S
C
B
 i
s
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
le
v
e
l 

o
f 
c
o
m
p
lia
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 r
e
m
e
d
y
 a
n
y
 

fa
ili
n
g
s
. 
  

  R
e
fe
rr
e
rs
 w
ill
 b
e
 b
e
tt
e
r 

in
fo
rm
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
. 

 

 M
A
S
H
: 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
h
a
ri
n
g
 o
f 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 r
is
k
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 a
llo
w
 m
o
re
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

a
n
d
 d
e
c
is
io
n
-m
a
k
in
g
. 

     

  S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 

e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 i
n
to
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
je
c
t 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 a
n
d
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
M
A
S
H
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
  

      

 C
h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 -

S
C
S
T
 

 

  E
v
e
ry
 t
h
re
e
 

m
o
n
th
s
 

 P
ro
g
re
s
s
 a
n
d
 

p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 d
is
c
u
s
s
e
d
 a
n
d
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
re
d
.  

  L
e
s
s
 v
a
ri
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 

s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
. 

     

  

Page 33



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 2
4
 

 

  

T
h
e
m
e
 2
: 

E
s
ta
b
li
s
h
 a
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 o
f 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 q
u
a
li
ty
 a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 o
f 
m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
. 
T
h
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

a
n
a
ly
s
is
 o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 i
n
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
1
 a
u
d
it
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
p
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 a
u
d
it
s
, 
a
s
 w
e
ll
 a
s
 m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 a
u
d
it
in
g
 l
e
d
 b
y
 

th
e
 L
S
C
B
. 

 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 

W
h
a
t 
w
il
l 
S
L
S
C
B
 d
o
 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 

le
a
d
 i
t 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 o
r 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

B
y
 /
 W
h
e
n
 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
w
e
 k
n
o
w
 t
h
e
 

S
L
S
C
B
 a
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

Im
p
a
c
t 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 

S
L
S
C
B
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 

a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 

A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 S
u
b
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 i
s
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

in
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

M
u
lt
i-
A
g
e
n
c
y
 A
u
d
it
 

S
c
h
e
d
u
le
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
 t
h
e
 

B
o
a
rd
 o
f 
M
u
lt
i 
A
g
e
n
c
y
 

s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
. 
 

    

C
o
n
s
id
e
r 
u
p
d
a
te
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 t
o
 

in
fo
rm
 t
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 o
f 
th
e
 S
u
b
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
’s
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
. 
 

 

C
h
a
ir
 -
 Q
A
 

S
u
b
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 
 

E
v
e
ry
 3
 

m
o
n
th
s
  

d
u
ri
n
g
  

2
0
1
6
 -
1
7
 

 
 

S
L
S
C
B
 i
s
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 

s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

a
n
d
 p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 w
h
ic
h
 

in
fo
rm
s
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 –
 

m
a
k
in
g
 a
n
d
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 b
y
 

th
e
 B
o
a
rd
. 
 

 
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
s
 

re
g
u
la
r 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

in
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 f
ro
m
 a
ll 

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
. 
 

 

L
S
C
B
’s
 h
a
v
e
 a
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 a
s
s
e
s
s
 

L
S
C
B
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
 a
re
 

fu
lf
ill
in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 

o
b
lig
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 w
e
lf
a
re
 

o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
. 
 

S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 d
e
te
rm
in
e
 a
n
 

a
g
re
e
d
 t
im
e
s
c
a
le
 f
o
r 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 

1
1
 a
u
d
it
s
 t
o
 b
e
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 

th
e
 B
o
a
rd
 b
y
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

w
it
h
in
 S
lo
u
g
h
. 

 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

B
o
a
rd
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
/ 

L
S
C
B
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
 

  

tb
c
 

S
L
S
C
B
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
s
 t
h
e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
1
 

re
p
o
rt
s
. 
  

 

S
L
S
C
B
 m
u
s
t 
e
n
s
u
re
 

A
 S
lo
u
g
h
 L
S
C
B
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 

D
e
p
u
ty
 

E
v
e
ry
 6
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 i
n
fo
rm
e
d
 

R
is
k
s
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
; 

C
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
le
a
rn
in
g
 a
n
d
 

d
e
b
ri
e
fi
n
g
 t
a
k
e
s
 p
la
c
e
 t
o
 

e
ff
e
c
t 
q
u
a
lit
y
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
. 
 

  

Page 34



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 2
5
 

 

th
a
t 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 

fr
o
m
 P
a
n
 B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
1
 a
u
d
it
s
 a
re
 

re
c
e
iv
e
d
 t
o
 d
e
te
rm
in
e
 

th
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 B
o
a
rd
. 

   

o
n
 t
h
e
 P
a
n
 B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 S
u
b
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
a
k
e
s
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ty
 

to
 u
p
d
a
te
 t
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
. 
 

   

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 

N
u
rs
in
g
 

C
C
G
/ 
 

L
S
C
B
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
 

 

m
o
n
th
s
  

o
f 
a
ll 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
1
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

re
c
e
iv
e
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro
m
 

th
e
 B
o
a
rd
 t
o
 a
id
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t.
  

   

S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 e
n
s
u
re
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
 t
o
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 

e
a
c
h
 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
1
. 
 

  

S
L
S
C
B
  

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
 

T
w
ic
e
 p
e
r 

y
e
a
r 
 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 

c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
v
e
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
. 
 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 

s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
tl
y
 i
n
fo
rm
e
d
 a
n
d
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
 b
e
s
t 
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
. 
 

 S
L
S
C
B
 m
u
s
t 
e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 

v
o
ic
e
 o
f 
th
e
 c
h
ild
 i
s
 

h
e
a
rd
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 

p
o
s
it
iv
e
ly
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 a
n
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

fo
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
. 
  

         

 S
L
S
C
B
 s
p
e
c
if
ie
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 

a
u
d
it
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 o
f 
th
e
 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 c
h
ild
’s
 

v
o
ic
e
 i
s
 m
a
k
in
g
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 a
n
d
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 

c
h
ild
re
n
. 
  

           

 C
h
a
ir
 o
f 

S
L
S
C
B
 -
 

Q
A
 S
u
b
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
  

 3
1
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
 

         

 O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 

in
fo
rm
e
d
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 

q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 

s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 

th
e
 w
e
lf
a
re
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
. 

  A
u
d
it
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
re
 u
s
e
d
 

to
 d
e
c
id
e
 f
u
tu
re
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 

b
y
 t
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 a
n
d
 

a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
. 

 E
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
c
h
ild
’s
 v
o
ic
e
 

le
a
d
in
g
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
. 

        

Page 35



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 2
6
 

 

 

T
h
e
m
e
 3
: 

T
a
k
e
 a
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 S
L
S
C
B
’s
 o
v
e
rs
ig
h
t 
a
n
d
 s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
m
u
lt
i-
a
g
e
n
c
y
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 c
h
il
d
re
n
 a
t 
ri
s
k
 

o
f 
e
x
p
lo
it
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 C
S
E
 a
n
d
 M
is
s
in
g
. 

 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 

W
h
a
t 
w
il
l 
S
L
S
C
B
 d
o
 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 

le
a
d
 i
t 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

o
r 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

B
y
/ 
W
h
e
n
 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
w
e
 k
n
o
w
 

th
e
 S
L
S
C
B
 a
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 

e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

 

Im
p
a
c
t 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 

C
h
il
d
 S

e
x
u
a
l 
E
x
p
lo

it
a
ti
o
n
 

(C
S
E
) 
 a

n
d
 M

is
s
in

g
  

 S
L
C
S
B
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 c
le
a
r 
d
a
ta
 t
o
 

in
fo
rm
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 c
o
o
rd
in
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 

m
u
lt
i 
- 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn
 a
n
d
 r
is
k
s
. 

S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
d
a
ta
 i
s
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 B
o
a
rd
. 
 

 

C
E
 -
S
C
S
T
/ 

S
lo
u
g
h
 L
P
A
 

C
o
m
m
a
n
d
e
r 
 

–
T
V
P
 /
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 

C
a
m
b
ri
d
g
e
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
  

E
a
c
h
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
  

 
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 i
n
 

re
c
e
ip
t 
o
f 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 

d
a
ta
. 
 

 

S
L
S
C
B
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
e
 

fu
ll 
e
x
te
n
t 
o
f 
o
n
g
o
in
g
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 

to
 a
id
 t
h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 

fa
ili
n
g
s
 w
it
h
in
 S
lo
u
g
h
. 
 

C
S
E
 a
n
d
 M
is
s
in
g
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

w
ill
 b
e
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
. 
  

  

C
h
a
ir
 C
S
E
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

S
u
b
 G
ro
u
p
 

 

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
  
T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 w
ill
 

re
c
e
iv
e
 a
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

C
S
E
 /
 M
is
s
in
g
 p
ro
fi
le
. 

  S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
re
 g
re
a
te
r 
in
fo
rm
e
d
 

to
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 r
is
k
. 
 

 

S
L
S
C
B
 m
u
s
t 
h
a
v
e
 o
v
e
rs
ig
h
t 
o
f 

th
e
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
S
E
 A
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la
n
 2
0
1
6
 -
 1
7
. 

S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
th
e
 

C
S
E
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 i
s
 

re
g
u
la
rl
y
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

B
o
a
rd
. 
 

 

C
h
a
ir
 C
S
E
 

S
u
b
 G
ro
u
p
  

E
v
e
ry
 3
 

m
o
n
th
s
  

 

T
h
e
 C
S
E
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 

is
 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 a
s
 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
  

C
h
ild
re
n
 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o
f 
C
S
E
 a
re
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
. 

  

 S
L
S
C
B
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 d
e
fi
n
it
iv
e
 

e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
C
S
E
 t
ra
in
in
g
, 

d
e
liv
e
re
d
 w
it
h
in
 a
 s
in
g
le
 a
n
d
 

m
u
lt
i 
–
a
g
e
n
c
y
 a
re
n
a
. 
  

   

 T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 w
ill
 e
n
tr
u
s
t 
th
e
 

L
S
C
B
 Q
A
 S
u
b
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 t
o
 

in
it
ia
te
 a
n
 a
u
d
it
 t
o
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
 

th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
. 

  

 C
h
a
ir
 Q
A
 

S
u
b
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 

 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
6
 

 

 T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

s
ig
h
ti
n
g
 o
f 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 

o
f 
le
a
rn
in
g
. 
 

  

 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
 a
re
 a
w
a
re
 

o
f 
th
e
ir
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

th
e
re
 i
s
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 C
S
E
 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 a
c
ro
s
s
 a
ll 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
. 
 

 Im
p
ro
v
e
d
 p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 w
it
h
in
 

fr
o
n
tl
in
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
 

Page 36



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 2
7
 

 

S
L
S
C
B
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 c
o
m
m
it
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

re
c
e
n
tl
y
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 P
a
n
 

B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 C
S
E
 s
u
b
 g
ro
u
p
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

   

S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 a
t 

th
e
 P
a
n
 B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 S
u
b
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
 

C
h
a
ir
 C
S
E
 

S
u
b
 G
ro
u
p
 /
 

C
S
E
 

C
o
o
rd
in
a
to
r 

 

B
i-
a
n
n
u
a
ll
y
  

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 w
ill
 b
e
 

c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
w
it
h
 

B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 C
S
E
 

p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
to
c
o
ls
. 
 

C
h
ild
re
n
 w
ill
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 a
 

c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 

p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

a
c
ro
s
s
 B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
. 
  

F
e
m

a
le

 G
e
n
it
a
l 
M

u
ti
la

ti
o
n
 

(F
G

M
) 

 S
L
S
C
B
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 a
 M
u
lt
i 
–
 

A
g
e
n
c
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 a
n
d
 A
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la
n
 f
o
r 
F
G
M
. 
 

 

F
G
M
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
. 
C
h
a
ir
 F
G
M
 

S
u
b
 G
ro
u
p
 

 

 
A
 S
lo
u
g
h
 m
u
lt
i-

a
g
e
n
c
y
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 w
ill
 

b
e
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
. 
  

  

C
h
ild
re
n
 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o
f 
F
G
M
 a
re
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 
 

 P
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
c
ri
m
in
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 f
o
r 

c
ri
m
in
a
l 
in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
. 
  

  
S
L
S
C
B
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
 t
h
e
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 F
G
M
 r
e
fe
rr
a
l 

p
a
th
w
a
y
. 
 

 

S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
a
 m
u
lt
i-

a
g
e
n
c
y
 a
u
d
it
 i
s
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
. 
 

 

C
h
a
ir
 Q
A
 

S
u
b
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

 

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
6
 

 

A
u
d
it
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 a
re
 

u
s
e
d
 t
o
 d
e
c
id
e
 f
u
tu
re
 

a
c
ti
o
n
s
 b
y
 t
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 

a
n
d
 a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
. 

   

C
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
rr
e
c
t 

re
fe
rr
a
ls
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 

a
n
d
 v
ic
ti
m
s
 w
ill
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
 

S
L
S
C
B
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 

o
v
e
rs
ig
h
t 
o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 

re
g
a
rd
in
g
: 

G
a
n
g
s
 r
e
la

te
d
 C

a
s
e
s
  

H
o
n
o
u
r 

B
a
s
e
d
 V

io
le

n
c
e
 

F
o
rc

e
d
 M

a
rr

ia
g
e
  
 

 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 w
ill
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
 f
ro
m
 

L
S
C
B
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
 w
h
o
 

a
re
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
S
S
P
/ 
A
d
u
lt
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 B
o
a
rd
 /
 

C
Y
P
P
B
. 
  
 

 

tb
c
 

tb
c
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
s
 a
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
 r
e
p
o
rt
. 
 

A
n
y
 a
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
r 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 

a
s
s
ig
n
e
d
 t
o
 b
o
d
y
’s
 

m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 t
h
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 
 

C
y
b
e
r 

T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
  

 S
L
S
C
B
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 S
lo
u
g
h
 w
h
ic
h
 

fo
c
u
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 

re
g
a
rd
in
g
 C
y
b
e
r 
T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
. 

S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 c
ir
c
u
la
te
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

c
o
n
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
m
in
a
rs
 

to
 a
ll 
B
o
a
rd
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
, 
to
 

fa
c
ili
ta
te
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

S
a
fe
r 
S
lo
u
g
h
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 /
 

L
S
C
B
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
/ 

A
d
u
lt
s
 

O
n
-g
o
in
g
 

th
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 

2
0
1
6
 -
1
7
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

re
c
o
rd
e
d
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 

e
v
e
n
ts
 c
ir
c
u
la
te
d
 a
n
d
 

w
ill
 s
u
rv
e
y
 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 

o
r 
a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
. 

O
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
ill
 

u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
c
y
b
e
r 

te
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 r
is
k
s
 a
n
d
 

p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
. 
 

 C
h
ild
re
n
 w
ill
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 c
le
a
r 

Page 37



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 2
8
 

 

  
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

 S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 n
o
m
in
a
te
 a
 

re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 a
s
 a
 

m
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 R
e
c
e
n
tl
y
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 E
-S
a
fe
ty
 

G
ro
u
p
. 
 

 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

B
o
a
rd
  

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 s
e
lf
 p
ro
te
c
t 

a
g
a
in
s
t 
o
n
-l
in
e
 a
b
u
s
e
. 
 

 

T
h
e
m
e
 4
: 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 L
S
C
B
 h
a
s
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 i
ts
 c
o
re
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
. 

 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 

W
h
a
t 
w
il
l 
S
L
S
C
B
 d
o
 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 

le
a
d
 i
t 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

o
r 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

B
y
 /
 W
h
e
n
 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
w
e
 k
n
o
w
 

th
e
 S
L
S
C
B
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

 

Im
p
a
c
t 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 

S
L
S
C
B
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 v
a
ri
a
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
. 
 

 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 m
o
re
 c
re
a
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
m
e
th
o
d
 o
f 

p
a
rt
n
e
r 
c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
s
: 
- 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
n
d
 o
th
e
r.
  

 

S
L
C
S
B
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

B
o
a
rd
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 

 

M
a
y
 2
0
1
6
 
A
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 p
ro
to
c
o
l 

w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

B
o
a
rd
 m
in
u
te
s
. 

 
 

D
is
c
u
s
s
io
n
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 a
t 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 l
e
v
e
l 

in
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 f
re
e
 u
p
 t
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 P
la
n
. 
 

    

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 t
o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 c
o
s
t 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
u
r 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
in
c
o
m
e
. 

Id
e
n
ti
fy
 s
k
ill
-s
e
ts
 w
it
h
in
 

p
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 L
S
C
B
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 

o
f:
- 
 

D
a
ta
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
; 

W
e
b
s
it
e
 d
e
s
ig
n
; 
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
; 
 

A
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
 

S
L
S
C
B
 

C
h
a
ir
  

M
a
y
 2
0
1
6
 

A
 c
le
a
r 
a
g
re
e
d
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 i
n
 p
la
c
e
. 

 B
o
a
rd
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 a
re
 

a
b
le
 t
o
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 

c
o
re
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
. 

 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
’s
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 w
ill
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
, 
w
it
h
o
u
t 

d
e
la
y
, 
th
ro
u
g
h
 a
g
re
e
d
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

 T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

re
a
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 o
f 
it
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

fu
n
d
in
g
. 

 T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 w
ill
 r
e
m
a
in
 w
it
h
in
 

b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
t 
th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
y
e
a
r.
  

Page 38



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 2
9
 

 

T
h
e
m
e
 4
: 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 L
S
C
B
 h
a
s
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 i
ts
 c
o
re
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
. 

 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 

W
h
a
t 
w
il
l 
S
L
S
C
B
 d
o
 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 

le
a
d
 i
t 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

o
r 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

B
y
 /
 W
h
e
n
 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
w
e
 k
n
o
w
 

th
e
 S
L
S
C
B
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

 

Im
p
a
c
t 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 

S
L
S
C
B
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 v
a
ri
a
b
le
 

fr
o
m
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie
s
. 
 

 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 m
o
re
 c
re
a
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
m
e
th
o
d
 o
f 

p
a
rt
n
e
r 
c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
s
: 
- 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
a
n
d
 o
th
e
r.
  

 

S
L
C
S
B
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

B
o
a
rd
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 

 

M
a
y
 2
0
1
6
 
A
n
 a
g
re
e
d
 p
ro
to
c
o
l 

w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

B
o
a
rd
 m
in
u
te
s
. 

 
 

     

e
v
e
n
ts
 

 

Page 39



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 3
0
 

 

 

T
h
e
m
e
 5
: 

 
U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 t
ra
in
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 a
n
d
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 e
v
a
lu
a
te
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
li
ty
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 e
-l
e
a
rn
in
g
).
 

 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 

W
h
a
t 
w
il
l 
S
L
S
C
B
 d
o
 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 

le
a
d
 i
t 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

o
r 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

B
y
/ 
W
h
e
n
 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
w
e
 k
n
o
w
 

th
e
 S
L
S
C
B
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

 

Im
p
a
c
t 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 

S
L
S
C
B
 t
ra
in
in
g
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 

n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 d
e
te
rm
in
e
d
 b
y
 a
 

c
u
rr
e
n
t 
T
ra
in
in
g
 N
e
e
d
s
 

A
n
a
ly
s
is
 (
T
N
A
) 
fr
o
m
 a
ll 

p
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

   

S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 e
n
s
u
re
 a
 

s
u
it
a
b
le
 T
N
A
 f
o
rm
a
t 
is
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
. 

 S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
 

re
a
lis
ti
c
 t
im
e
s
c
a
le
 f
o
r 

p
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
 a
n
d
 r
e
tu
rn
 t
h
e
ir
 

in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
T
N
A
. 
  

 

S
L
S
C
B
 

T
ra
in
in
g
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
 

 
tb
c
 

T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 w
ill
 

re
c
e
iv
e
 a
n
 a
c
c
u
ra
te
 

T
N
A
. 

P
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 T
N
A
.  

S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 c
la
ri
fy
 t
h
e
 

s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 a
n
d
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

d
e
liv
e
r 
a
n
d
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

T
ra
in
in
g
 N
e
e
d
s
 A
n
a
ly
s
is
. 
 

  

S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 i
ts
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 a
g
re
e
 t
h
e
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 m
e
th
o
d
 f
o
r 
it
s
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 e
-

le
a
rn
in
g
. 

 

tb
c
 

tb
c
 

A
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

S
lo
u
g
h
. 
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
tr
a
in
in
g
 w
ill
 

b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 a
n
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
e
d
 b
y
 

a
ll 
p
ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
rs
. 
 

  

S
L
S
C
B
 m
u
s
t 
u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
 t
h
e
  

im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 S
in
g
le
 a
n
d
 

M
u
lt
i-
A
g
e
n
c
y
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
o
 d
e
te
rm
in
e
: 

T
h
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
 o
n
 a
tt
e
n
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 

tr
a
in
in
g
; 
 

T
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
 o
n
 

S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 

e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 a
n
d
 i
ts
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
w
ill
 

ta
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 a
n
d
 i
s
 r
o
u
ti
n
e
ly
 

e
m
b
e
d
d
e
d
 w
it
h
in
 t
ra
in
in
g
 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
. 
 

 S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
re
le
v
a
n
t 

C
h
a
ir
 Q
A
 

S
u
b
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

tb
c
 

E
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
s
; 

d
a
ta
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 a
n
d
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 o
f 
re
la
te
d
 

a
u
d
it
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 i
n
fo
rm
 

fu
tu
re
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

E
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
 w
ill
 

e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 

p
ra
c
ti
c
e
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
. 

 P
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
ill
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
le
a
rn
in
g
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 

a
re
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
d
 i
n
to
 p
ra
c
ti
s
e
.  

Page 40



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 3
1
 

 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
; 
a
n
d
 

T
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
tr
a
in
in
g
 o
n
 

o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 

    

A
u
d
it
s
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 b
y
 

th
e
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 A
s
s
u
ra
n
c
e
 S
u
b
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
 

 

1
) 
S
L
S
C
B
 m
u
s
t 
e
n
s
u
re
 

le
a
rn
in
g
 f
ro
m
 C
a
s
e
 R
e
v
ie
w
s
 

is
 d
is
s
e
m
in
a
te
d
 t
o
 a
 m
u
lt
i 
–

a
g
e
n
c
y
 a
u
d
ie
n
c
e
. 
 

 2
) 
T
h
e
 B
o
a
rd
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 

in
fo
rm
e
d
 o
f 
is
s
u
e
s
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 

th
e
 S
C
R
 S
u
b
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 o
r 
d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie
s
 i
n
 

p
ro
g
re
s
s
in
g
 C
a
s
e
 R
e
v
ie
w
s
. 

  

S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
a
n
 

e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
p
o
rt
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

S
C
R
 S
u
b
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

C
h
a
ir
 –

S
L
S
C
B
 

S
C
R
 S
u
b
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 

R
e
g
u
la
r 
m
u
lt
i 
–
 

a
g
e
n
c
y
 l
e
a
rn
in
g
 

e
v
e
n
ts
 a
re
 h
e
ld
 a
n
d
  

a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 a
ll 

p
a
rt
n
e
r 

o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

 A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 

R
e
g
is
te
rs
 a
n
d
 

F
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 R
e
p
o
rt
s
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 

e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
ti
o
n
. 

P
ra
c
ti
ti
o
n
e
rs
 w
ill
 s
e
lf
 l
e
a
rn
 f
ro
m
 

C
ri
ti
c
a
l 
C
a
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 o
f 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
c
o
rr
e
c
t 
p
ra
c
ti
s
e
 w
ill
 

c
e
a
s
e
. 
 

  

T
h
e
m
e
 6
: 

E
n
g
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 w
id
e
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 L
S
C
B
 b
y
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 B
o
a
rd
 h
a
s
 l
a
y
 m
e
m
b
e
r 
re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
fa
it
h
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 

 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 

W
h
a
t 
w
il
l 
S
L
S
C
B
 d
o
 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 

le
a
d
 i
t 

R
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 

o
r 

C
o
m
p
le
te
d
 

B
y
/ 
W
h
e
n
 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
w
e
 k
n
o
w
 

th
e
 S
L
S
C
B
 a
c
ti
o
n
 

is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

 

Im
p
a
c
t 
P
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 

M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 1
3
 a
n
d
 1
4
 C
h
ild
re
n
 

A
c
t 
2
0
0
4
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
e
 L
S
C
B
 

to
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
w
o
 l
a
y
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 

S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 a
p
p
o
in
t 
tw
o
 l
a
y
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 t
h
a
t 
fu
lf
il 
th
e
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 
th
is
 r
o
le
. 

S
L
S
C
B
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
/ 
 

J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
6
  
T
w
o
 l
a
y
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
p
p
o
in
te
d
. 
 

 

T
w
o
 l
a
y
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 w
ill
 a
tt
e
n
d
 

a
n
d
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

S
L
S
C
B
. 

Page 41



D
e
li
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 V
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
il
d
re
n
 a
n
d
 Y
o
u
n
g
 P
e
o
p
le
 i
n
 S
lo
u
g
h
 (
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
) 

 3
2
 

 

re
p
re
s
e
n
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 
 

 
  

  
S
L
S
C
B
 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

C
h
a
ir
 

 L
a
y
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 w
ill
 a
tt
e
n
d
 a
n
d
 

p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 o
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
S
u
b
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
s
. 
 
 

S
L
S
C
B
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 

w
o
rk
 o
f 
th
e
 B
o
a
rd
 i
s
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

w
id
e
r 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 

fa
c
ili
ta
te
s
 e
n
g
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 

lo
c
a
l 
fa
it
h
 g
ro
u
p
s
. 

  

R
e
v
is
e
 S
L
S
C
B
 w
e
b
s
it
e
 t
o
 

re
fl
e
c
t 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
w
o
rk
 a
n
d
 

in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 b
y
 a
ll 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 
 

 
 

S
L
S
C
B
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
 

 

J
u
n
e
 2
0
1
6
  

S
lo
u
g
h
 i
s
 o
n
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

m
o
s
t 
e
th
n
ic
a
lly
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 t
o
w
n
s
 i
n
 

th
e
 U
K
, 
w
it
h
 2
8
.7
%
 o
f 
S
lo
u
g
h
 

re
s
id
e
n
ts
 b
o
rn
 o
u
ts
id
e
 t
h
e
 U
K
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 E
U
, 
a
n
d
 2
0
%
 h
a
v
in
g
 

b
e
e
n
 r
e
s
id
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 U
K
 f
o
r 
le
s
s
 

th
a
n
 1
0
 y
e
a
rs
. 
 

S
L
S
C
B
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 

w
e
b
s
it
e
 i
s
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 a
ll 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 
  

S
L
S
C
B
 w
ill
 e
x
p
lo
re
 t
h
e
 

p
o
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 o
f 

th
e
 w
e
b
s
it
e
 t
o
 b
e
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
ly
 t
ra
n
s
la
te
d
. 
 

S
L
S
C
B
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
r 
 

 

J
u
ly
 2
0
1
6
  

    D
a
ta
 a
n
a
ly
s
is
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 

n
u
m
b
e
rs
 a
c
c
e
s
s
in
g
 

S
L
S
C
B
 w
e
b
s
it
e
. 

 

  S
L
S
C
B
 l
in
k
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
fa
it
h
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 w
ill
 h
e
ig
h
te
n
 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro
v
e
 p
u
b
lic
 u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
in
g
 

o
f 
S
L
S
C
B
’s
 c
h
ild
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 

w
o
rk
. 

 In
fo
rm
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 w
o
rk
 

o
f 
th
e
 L
S
C
B
 i
s
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 

th
e
 w
h
o
le
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 o
f 

S
lo
u
g
h
. 
  

 

  

Page 42



 

 
SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
REPORT TO:                Education & Children’s Services   DATE: 19 July 2016
    Scrutiny Panel 
 
CONTACT OFFICER:   Krutika Pau (Interim Director of Children’s Services) 
(For all enquiries)   (01753) 875 751 

       
WARD(S): All 
 
 

PART I  
FOR COMMENT & CONSIDERATION 

 
SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL’S SECTION 11 AUDIT 

 
1 Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 This report sets out the key themes that emerged from a recent Section 11 Audit of 

Slough Borough Council services against the 8 Section 11 strands.  
 
2 Recommendation(s)/Proposed Action 
 
2.1 That the Panel consider the action plan for implementing the necessary changes 

identified during the Section 11 audit. 
 

3. The Slough Joint Wellbeing Strategy, the JSNA and the Five Year Plan 
 
3a.    Slough Joint Wellbeing Strategy Priorities  
 

Priorities: 

• Health  

• Economy and Skills 

• Regeneration and Environment 

• Housing 

• Safer Communities 
 

Section 11 of the Children Act 2004 places a duty on a range of organisations and 
individuals to ensure their functions, and any services that they contract out to others, 
are discharged having regard to the need to safeguard and promote the welfare of 
children. 
 
Specifically, Section 11 places a duty on local authorities that provide children’s and 
other types of services, including children’s and adult social care services, public 
health, housing, sport, culture and leisure services, licensing and youth services.   
 
The responsibilities of Section 11 cut across services which support all the priorities 
within the Slough Joint Wellbeing Strategy. 

 
3b Five Year Plan Outcomes 
 

AGENDA ITEM 8

Page 43



 

The responsibilities of Section 11 cut across services which support all the outcomes 
within the Five Year Plan, with a specific focus on: 
 

• Slough will be one of the safest places in the Thames Valley 

• More people will take responsibility and manage their own health, care and 
support needs 

• Children and young people in Slough will be healthy, resilient and have positive 
life chances 

 
4 Other Implications 

 
a) Financial  
 
There are no financial implications of proposed action. 
 
b) Risk Management  
 
There are no risks identified in relation to the recommendation in this report. 
 
c) Human Rights Act and Other Legal Implications  

 
Section 11 of the Children Act 2004 places a duty on a range of organizations and 
individuals  to ensure their functions and any services that they contract out to others, 
are discharged having regard to the need to safeguard and promote the welfare of 
children. 

 
d) Equalities Impact Assessment  
 
There is no identified need for the completion of an EIA in relation to this report. 
 

5 Section 11 of the Children Act 2004 
 
5.1 Section 11 of the Children Act 2004 places duties on a range of organisations and 

individuals to ensure their functions, and any services that they contract out to others, 
are discharged having regard to the need to safeguard and promote the welfare of 
children. 

 

5.2 Section 11 places a duty on: 
 

• Local authorities and district councils that provide children’s and other types 
of services, including children’s and adult social care services, public health, 
housing, sport, culture and leisure services, licensing authorities and youth 
services. 

 

5.3 These organisations should have in place arrangements that reflect the importance of 
safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children, including: 

 

• A clear line of accountability for the commissioning and/or provision of 
services designed to safeguard and promote the welfare of children; 

• A senior board level lead to take leadership responsibility for the 
organisation’s safeguarding arrangements; 

• A culture of listening to children and taking account of their wishes and 
feelings, both in individual decisions and the development of services; 

Page 44



 

• Clear whistleblowing procedures, which reflect the principles in Sir Robert 
Francis’ Freedom to Speak Up review and are suitably referenced in staff 
training and codes of conduct, and a culture that enables issues about 
safeguarding and promoting the welfare of children to be addressed; 

• Arrangements which set out clearly the processes for sharing information, 
with other professionals and with the Local Safeguarding Children Board 
(LSCB); 

• A designated professional lead for safeguarding.  Their role is to support 
other professionals in their agencies to recognise the needs of children, 
including rescue from possible abuse or neglect.  Designated professional 
roles should always be explicitly defined in job descriptions.  Professionals 
should be given sufficient time, funding, supervision and support to fulfil their 
child welfare and safeguarding responsibilities effectively; 

• Safe recruitment practices for individuals whom the organisation will permit 
to work regularly with children, including policies on when to obtain a criminal 
record check; 

• Appropriate supervision and support for staff, including safeguarding training: 
o Employers are responsible for ensuring that their staff are competent 

to carry out their responsibilities for safeguarding and promoting the 
welfare of children and creating an environment where staff feel able 
to raise concerns and feel supported in their safeguarding role; 

o Staff should be given a mandatory induction, which includes 
familiarisation with child protection responsibilities and procedures to 
be followed if anyone has any concerns about a child’s safety or 
welfare; and 

o All professionals should have regular reviews of their own practice to 
ensure they improve over time. 

• Clear policies in line with those from the LSCB for dealing with allegations 
against people who work with children.  Such policies should make a clear 
distinction between an allegation, a concern about the quality of care or 
practice or a complaint.   

 

5.4 The section 11 audit assesses the council against 8 standards: 
1) Senior management have commitment to the importance of safeguarding 

and promoting children’s welfare. 
2) There is a clear statement of the agency’s responsibility towards children and 

this is available to all staff. 
3) There is a clear line of accountability within the organisation for work on 

safeguarding and promoting welfare. 
4) Service development takes into account the need to safeguard and promote 

welfare and is informed, where appropriate, by the views of children and 
families. 

5) There is effective training on safeguarding and promoting the welfare of 
children for all staff working with or, depending on the agencies primary 
functions, in contact with children and families. 

6) Safer recruitment procedures including vetting procedures and those for 
managing allegations are in place. 

7) There is effective inter-agency working to safeguard and promote the welfare 
of children. 

8) There is effective Information Sharing. 
 

Page 45



 

5.5 Throughout the self assessment, there must be evidence of improved outcomes for 
children, young people and their families as a result of the arrangements the council 
has in place. 

 
6 Responding to the Council’s Section 11 audit 
 

6.1 The council undertook a Section 11 audit between November 2015 and January 
2016, with all the council’s directorates participating in this exercise. 

 
6.2 An action plan is being developed which will identify timescales and key officers who 

will take the activities forward.  Key activities to be undertaken are listed in Appendix 
A. 

 
7 Next Steps 
 

The council’s Corporate Management Team have considered the results of the audit 
and proposed actions, and an action plan developed to take these forward. 

 
The governance arrangements around implementing the action plan require the 
Director of Children’s Services to report back to the Corporate Management Team on 
a quarterly basis, setting out progress made and to highlight any issues that need 
addressing. 

 
It is also proposed that the Corporate Management Team undertake a lessons 
learned exercise from the completion of the section 11 audit, to see how the process 
can be improved for the next time that it completes the audit. 

 
8 Comments of Other Committees 

 
The Slough Local Safeguarding Children Board considered the findings of the 
council’s Section 11 audit and welcomed the proposed actions set out in the action 
plan, in order to strengthen the council’s response to its duties under section 11 of 
the Children Act 2004.   

 
9 Conclusion 
 

The Section 11 audit undertaken by Slough Borough Council in November 2015 – 
January 2016 assessed the council’s performance against the duties placed upon it 
in Section 11 of the Children Act 2004 to have regard to the need to safeguard and 
promote the welfare of children. 
 
The key actions that the council needs to undertake following the results of that audit 
will ensure that the council meets its duties in this regard. 
 

10 Appendices Attached  
 

A - Section 11 key activities 
 

 
 
11 Background Papers 
 

None. 
 

Page 46



S
e

ct
io

n
 1

1
 K

e
y

 A
ct

io
n

s 
 

 
 

 
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 1
: 

S
e

n
io

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
h

a
v

e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
ce

 o
f 

sa
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 c
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 w

e
lf

a
re

 

 1
 

A
ll

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

la
n

s 
to

 d
e

m
o

n
st

ra
te

 t
h

a
t 

se
n

io
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 h

a
v

e
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

ce
 o

f 
sa

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
’s

 w
e

lf
a

re
 

 

2
 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 1
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
 e

xp
li

ci
t 

 s
ta

n
d

in
g

 i
te

m
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ra

is
a

l 
o

f 
a

ll
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

rs
 

 

3
 

S
e

cu
ri

n
g

 s
u

ch
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
n

 e
xp

e
ct

a
ti

o
n

 in
 a

ll
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

a
ct

iv
it

y
. 

T
h

is
 i

s 
n

o
t 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
tl

y
 a

p
p

li
e

d
 

 

4
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
se

n
io

r 
le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 t
e

a
m

 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

m
e

n
to

ri
n

g
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 c

a
re

 le
a

ve
rs

 

 

5
 

C
M

T
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

 s
e

ct
io

n
 1

1
 a

u
d

it
s 

e
v

e
ry

 2
 y

e
a

rs
 

 

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 2
: 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 c

le
a

r 
st

a
te

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 a
g

e
n

cy
’s

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

is
 i

s 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 t
o

 a
ll

 s
ta

ff
 

 6
 

S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
to

 b
e

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 i

n
d

u
ct

io
n

 p
a

ck
 f

o
r 

n
e

w
 e

m
p

lo
y

e
e

s,
 a

n
d

 w
id

e
ly

 c
ir

cu
la

te
d

 t
o

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 L

S
C

B
. 

 S
lo

u
g

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 c
o

m
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

ri
n

g
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 t

h
e

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
 t

o
w

n
 a

re
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 f

ro
m

 h
a

rm
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
e

a
d

 h
a

p
p

y
 a

n
d

 f
u

lf
il

li
n

g
 

li
v
e

s.
 A

s 
co

rp
o

ra
te

 p
a

re
n

ts
 a

ll
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 c

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

rs
 a

re
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 v
is

io
n

. 

 

7
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 c
h

il
d

-f
ri

e
n

d
ly

 c
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 l

it
e

ra
tu

re
 a

n
d

 f
o

rm
 

 

Page 47



S
e

ct
io

n
 1

1
 K

e
y

 A
ct

io
n

s 
 

 
 

 
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 3
: 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 c

le
a

r 
li

n
e

 o
f 

a
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
il

it
y

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
w

o
rk

 o
n

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 w

e
lf

a
re
 

 8
 

E
n

su
re

 a
ll

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

st
a

ff
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
y

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 d
o

 i
f 

th
e

y
 h

a
v

e
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
a

 c
h

il
d

 

9
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 w
it

h
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 E

a
rl

y 
H

e
lp

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 B
o

a
rd

 w
h

ic
h

 c
a

n
 b

ri
n

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 m

o
re

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
 p

ro
m

o
te

 

ch
il

d
re

n
’s

 w
e

lf
a

re
 

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 4
: 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
ta

k
e

s 
in

to
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
s 

to
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 w
e

lf
a

re
 a

n
d

 i
s 

in
fo

rm
e

d
, 

w
h

e
re

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
b

y
 t

h
e

 v
ie

w
s 

o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
il

ie
s 

 1
0

 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 a

 s
e

ct
io

n
 1

1
 c

h
e

ck
li

st
 s

o
 i

t 
ca

n
 b

e
 c

ro
ss

 r
e

fe
re

n
ce

d
 t

o
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
la

n
s 

a
n

d
 s

tr
a

te
g

ie
s:

 

•
 

H
o

w
 h

a
v

e
 y

o
u

 l
is

te
n

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 v

ie
w

s 
o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
?

 

•
 

H
o

w
 h

a
v

e
 y

o
u

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 v

ie
w

s 
o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
?

 

•
 

H
o

w
 d

o
e

s 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
la

n
 im

p
ro

v
e

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 i

n
 S

lo
u

g
h

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 w

e
lf

a
re

 o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
?

 

 

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 5
: 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 t
ra

in
in

g
 o

n
 s

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 w

e
lf

a
re

 o
f 

ch
il

d
re

n
 f

o
r 

a
ll

 s
ta

ff
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 o

r,
 d

e
p

e
n

d
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 a
g

e
n

ci
e

s 

p
ri

m
a

ry
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
s,

 i
n

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 w

it
h

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 f

a
m

il
ie

s 

 1
1

 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
 o

n
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 L

&
D

 d
a

ta
 f

o
r 

re
v

ie
w

 a
t 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

/S
e

n
io

r 
Le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 T
e

a
m

 

 

 

Page 48



S
e

ct
io

n
 1

1
 K

e
y

 A
ct

io
n

s 
 

 
 

 
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ix
 A

 

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 6
: 

S
a

fe
r 

re
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 v

e
tt

in
g

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

o
se

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 a
ll

e
g

a
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 i

n
 p

la
ce

 

 1
2

 
T

h
e

 a
u

d
it

 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

ll
 t

h
e

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 n
o

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

a
ct

io
n

 i
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

. 
 T

h
is

 w
il

l 
b

e
 k

e
p

t 
u

n
d

e
r 

re
v

ie
w

. 

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 7
: 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 i
n

te
r-

a
g

e
n

cy
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

 s
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
e

 w
e

lf
a

re
 o

f 
ch

il
d

re
n

. 

 1
3

 
R

e
v

ie
w

 L
S

C
B

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

s,
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

n
e

w
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
 

 

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

 8
: 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 

 1
4

 
D

e
v

e
lo

p
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 s

h
a

ri
n

g
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
in

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
ch

il
d

re
n

: 

•
 

T
ro

u
b

le
d

 F
a

m
il

ie
s 

•
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
ci

l 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 T

ru
st

 

 

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 

 
SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
REPORT TO:  Education & Children’s Services Scrutiny Panel 
 
DATE:   19th July 2016 
     
CONTACT OFFICER:    Dave Gordon – Scrutiny Officer 
(For all Enquiries)   (01753) 875411 
     
WARDS:   All 
 

PART I 
 

TO NOTE 
 

EDUCATION & CHILDREN’S SERVICES SCRUTINY PANEL  
2016/17 WORK PROGRAMME 

 
1. Purpose of Report 

 
1.1 For the Education and Children’s Services Scrutiny Panel (ECS Scrutiny 

Panel) to discuss its current work programme. 
 
2. Recommendations/Proposed Action 
 
2.1 That the Panel note the current work programme for the 2016/17 municipal 

year. 
 
3. The Slough Joint Wellbeing Strategy, the JSNA and the Five Year Plan  
 
3.1  The Council’s decision-making and the effective scrutiny of it underpins the 

delivery of all the Joint Slough Wellbeing Strategy priorities.  The ECS Scrutiny 
Panel, along with the Overview & Scrutiny Committee and other Scrutiny 
Panels combine to meet the local authority’s statutory requirement to provide 
public transparency and accountability, ensuring the best outcomes for the 
residents of Slough.   

 
3.2  The work of the ECS Scrutiny Panel also reflects the priorities of the Five Year 

Plan, in particular the following: 
 

• Children and young people in Slough will be healthy, resilient and have 
positive life chances 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 9

Page 51



  

4. Supporting Information 
 
4.1 The current work programme is based on the discussions of the ECS Scrutiny 

Panel at previous meetings, looking at requests for consideration of issues 
from officers and issues that have been brought to the attention of Members 
outside of the Panel’s meetings. 

 
4.2 The work programme is a flexible document which will be continually open to 

review throughout the municipal year.   
 
5. Conclusion 

 
5.1 This report is intended to provide the ECS Scrutiny Panel with the opportunity 

to review its upcoming work programme and make any amendments it feels 
are required.   

 
6.   Appendices Attached 
 

A - Work Programme for 2016/17 Municipal Year 
 
7.  Background Papers 
 

  None. 

Page 52



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
 

 

E
D
U
C
A
T
IO
N
 A
N
D
 C
H
IL
D
R
E
N
’S
 S
E
R
V
IC
E
S
 S
C
R
U
T
IN
Y
 P
A
N
E
L
 

W
O
R
K
 P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
 2
0
1
5
/1
6
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
 D
a
te
 

 
1
9
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
6
 

 

•
 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
p
la
c
e
s
: 
u
p
d
a
te
 

•
 
O
fs
te
d
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 P
la
n
 

•
 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
1
 a
u
d
it
 

 

2
6
 O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
6
 

 

•
 
S
lo
u
g
h
 L
o
c
a
l 
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 C
h
ild
re
n
 B
o
a
rd
 

 

8
 D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
6
 

 
  

9
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
7
 

 

  

1
5
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
7
 

 

 
 

1
9
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
7
 

   

  

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the Meeting held on 21st April 2016
	7 Slough Ofsted Delivery Plan
	7 - Ofsted Delivery Plan - Appendix A

	8 Slough Borough Council's Section 11 Audit
	8 - Section 11 Action Plan - Appendix A

	9 Forward Work Programme
	9 - ECS Work Programme - Appendix A


